CONTRA

COSTA

COUNTY

Employees’ Retirement Association
AGENDA

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

FIRST MONTHLY MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
May 6, 2015 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:
1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Accept comments from the public.

3. Approve minutes from the February 18, February 25, and March 11, 2015 Board
meetings.

4.  Routine items for May 6, 2015.

Approve certifications of membership.

Approve service and disability allowances.

Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required.
Approve death benefits.

Accept Asset Allocation Report.

®Poo0 oW

CLOSED SESSION

5. The Board will go into closed session under Govt. Code Section 54957 to consider
recommendations from the Medical Advisor and/or staff regarding the following
disability retirement applications:

Member Type Sought Recommendation
Richard Carpenter ~ Service Connected Service Connected
Carolyn George Non-service Connected Non-service Connected
Misty Eidson Non-service Connected Non-service Connected

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




6.

7.

8.

OPEN SESSION

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency designated representatives:

Gail Strohl, Retirement Chief Executive Officer
Christina Dunn, Retirement Admin/HR Manager
Joe Wiley, CCCERA's Chief Negotiator

Employee Organization: AFSCME Local 2700
Unrepresented Employees: All CCCERA unrepresented positions

The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section
54956.9(d)(1) to confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation:

a.

b.

Contra Costa County Deputy Sheriffs Association, et al., v. Board of
Retirement of Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association, et al.,
Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No.: MSN 12-1870, Court of
Appeal, 1st Appellate District, Division Four, Case No. A141913.

Contra Costa County Deputy Sheriffs Association, et al., v. Board of
Retirement of Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association, et al.,
Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No.: C15-00598.

The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section
54956.9(d)(4) to confer with legal counsel regarding initiation of litigation (one
potential case).

Consider and take possible action regarding whether on-call pay should be treated as
pensionable for retired hazardous materials specialist Paul Andrews.

Organizational and portfolio update from PIMCO.

Introduction to Board Interviews and update on consultant transition from Wurts.

Consider and take possible action to terminate Milliman contract.

Consider and take possible action to grant a 3% increase in base pay and a $500 lump
sum payment for all unrepresented staff, except for the Chief Executive Officer
position.

a.

b.

C.

Adopt BOR Resolution 2015-5 granting a 3% increase in base pay effective
July 1, 2015 and a lump-sum in the amount of $500, to be paid on July 10,
2015 for all unrepresented staff, except for the Chief Executive Officer
position.

Adopt the revised Attachment A to the CCCERA Resolution for Salary and
Benefits for Unrepresented Employees.

Adopt CCCERA Position Pay Schedules effective July 1, 2015.

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




14.

15.

Consider authorizing the attendance of Board and/or staff:
2015 Annual Limited Partners Meeting, DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, June

a.

b.

C.
d.

Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

2, 2015, Los Angeles, CA.

2015 Client Conference, Adams Street, June 2-3, 2015, Chicago, IL.
Trustees’ Roundtable, CALAPRS, June 12, 2015, Burbank, CA.
SuperReturn US 2015, June 15-18, 2015, Boston, MA.

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




Meeting Date

“"CCCERA | Ao
COUNTY Agenda ltem

Emp oyees Retirement Association #3

MINUTES

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
9:00 a.m. The Willows Office Park
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

February 18, 2015 Concord, California
Present: Debora Allen, Scott Gordon, Brian Hast, Jerry Holcombe, John Phillips, Gabe Rodrigues,

Jerry Telles and Russell Watts
Absent: Louie Kroll, Karen Mitchoff and Todd Smithey
Staff: Gail Strohl, Retirement Chief Executive Officer, Kurt Schneider, Deputy Retirement

Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Retirement Chief Investment Officer; Karen
Levy, Retirement General Counsel; Vickie Kaplan and Christina Dunn, Retirement
Administration Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
None

1. Pledge of Allegiance
Hast led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

No members of the public offered comment.

3. Update from Investment Consultant Search Committee and staff regarding the finalist for the
General Investment Consultant Search

Price discussed the search rationale and search goals used in the Investment Consultant search
process. He also reviewed how the committee was formed and the assessment process and findings
obtained by Cortex Applied Research on current and former clients of Wurts and Associates. He
noted it was a very thorough process and felt Wurts and Associates was the strongest candidate.

Phillips reviewed the reasons the Investment Consultant Search Committee is recommending Wurts
and Associates noting all of their references were excellent.

Telles discussed the interviews with the prospective investment consultants noting he felt Wurts and
Associates had a very strong team and was impressed with them. He noted CCCERA would be their
3" largest client. He also thanked Price and his staff for completing all of the on-site visits of the
prospective investment consultant companies.

Allen reviewed the investment consultant search process noting using Cortex was beneficial.



Page 2
February 18, 2015

Strohl also commented on the process and thanked Price and the investment team for their hard
work.

Pigeon was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

Price discussed the planned transition and the role of Milliman during the transition.

Consultant presentation: Wurts and Associates — Scott Whalen, Edward Hoffman, Jeffrey
Macl.ean

Whalen reported their objective is to provide CCCERA with confidence. He gave an overview of
the firm noting the proposed team is Los Angeles based and leaders of the public sector service
team. They have 73 employees with a vast majority being investment professionals. They have over
$100 billion in assets under management and their largest clients are public funds. He stated they
are employee owned and have a boutique culture.

Hoffman reviewed their principles characterizing them as active. He commented on CCCERA’s
investment policy.

There was discussion on CCCERA’s investment policy, Wurts’ attendance at Board meetings,
governance structure, and similar sized peer groups.

Whalen reviewed the process of creating an asset allocation plan. Hoffman discussed their
Investment Model Evaluation Summary. He noted if the model was updated for CCCERA’s profile
it would come out different than what CCCERA currently has. He felt CCCERA’s asset allocation is

pretty solid.
MaclLean reviewed their organization structure noting staffing is near capacity.

Consider and take possible action to retain Wurts and Associates as the General Investment
Consultant

It was M/S/C to approve the investment consultant search committee’s recommendation to retain
Wurts & Associates as the general investment consultant subject to legal review and authorize the
CEO to sign the necessary contracts. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Phillips, Rodrigues,

Telles and Watts)

CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.81.

The Board moved into open session.

6.

7.

There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.81.

Consider and take possible action regarding repairs and upgrades to the Willows Office
Building _as recommended by Transwestern — Meredith Murphy, David Wilkinson, Jay
Martinovich

Murphy discussed the process regarding repairs and upgrades to the Willow Office Building noting
the initial projected cost of the project was $850,000. She reported the projected cost is now at $1.33
million noting the overall project will come in higher but the amount will not be known until after

the dry rot is removed.




Page 3
February 18, 2015

Murphy reviewed the construction bid process and reported BSM Construction was selected and
present to answer questions on the construction. Jay Martinovich, BSM Construction, gave an
overview of his firm noting they have over 300 employees and provide landscape, janitorial,
construction and other services. He noted BSM stands for Building Service Maintenance.

She reported the permit was applied for in June 2014 and expires 180 days later noting the permit
can be extended. She also reported if the project is not completed with this permit, costs will
increase by approximately 30% due to changes in Title 24 building code requirements.

In public comment, Carlo Baldacchino, AC Enterprises, stated that he was the lowest bidder and
does not understand why his bid was not considered. He stated he was not able to get his questions
answered from Transwestern.

The Board discussed the materials presented, the scope of work, professional liability insurance and
who is at risk, and extending the permit. The Board directed staff to get permit extension
information and speak to investment managers on how they would go about assessing repairs versus
the economic value of the property.

Pigeon was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

8.

Conference Seminar Attendance

a. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 Board member and 3 staff members at the
Institutional Investor Roundtable for Public & Taft Hartley Plans, April 22-24, 2015, Los
Angeles, CA. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Phillips, Rodrigues, Telles and Watts)

Miscellaneous

(a) Staff Report—
None

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report -
None

(¢) Trustees’ comments —

Telles reported the SACRS nominating committee has decided on a slate for the SACRS Board
of Directors noting Gabe Rodrigues is being nominated for Vice President.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Phillips, Rodrigues, Telles
and Watts)

Brian Hast, Chairman Jerry Telles, Secretary




SCCCERA

Employees’ Retirement Association

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

MINUTES

Meeting Date

05/06/15
Agenda Item
#3

SECOND MONTHLY MEETING

9:00 a.m.

February 25, 2015

Retirement Board Conference Room
The Willows Office Park
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California

Present: Debora Allen, Scott Gordon, Brian Hast, Jerry Holcombe, Karen Mitchoff, John Phillips,
Gabe Rodrigues, Todd Smithey, Jerry Telles and Russell Watts

Absent: Louie Kroll and William Pigeon

Staff: Gail Strohl, Retirement Chief Executive Officer, Kurt Schneider, Deputy Retirement

Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Retirement Chief Investment Officer; Karen
Levy, Retirement General Counsel;, and Christina Dunn, Retirement Administration

Manager
Outside Professional Support:

Masa Shiohira
Bob Helliesen

1. Pledge of Allegiance

Hast led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

Representing:
Wiley, Price & Radulovich LLP
Milliman

No members of the public offered comment.

Allen was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957.6

The Board moved into open session.

3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency designated representatives:

Gail Strohl, Retirement Chief Executive Officer
Christina Dunn, Retirement Administration Manager
Joe Wiley/Masa Shiohira, CCCERA’s Chief Negotiator

Employee Organization: AFSCME Local 2700 and IFPTE Local 21




Page 2
February 25, 2015

Unrepresented Employees: All CCCERA unrepresented positions

There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54957.6.

It was the consensus of the Board to move to Item 8.

8.

Consider _and _take possible action to revise the CCCERA Unrepresented Emplovees
Resolution 2015-1 due to Local 21’°s disclaimer of interest

It was M/S/C to revise the CCCERA Unrepresented Employees Resolution 2015-1 due to Local 21°s
disclaimer of interest. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and

Watts)

Consider and take possible action to revise pay schedules to reflect Local 21’s disclaimer of
interest from representation of CCCERA employees

It was M/S/C to revise pay schedules to reflect Local 21°s disclaimer of interest from representation
of CCCERA employees. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles
and Watts)

It was the consensus of the Board to move to Item 4.

4.

Review of total portfolio performance

Helliesen distributed a Flash Report for the period ending January 31, 2015. He reported on
CCCERA'’s performance for the quarter ending December 31, 2014 noting we are not far off from
our Asset Allocation. He reported CCCERA’s total fund return shows extraordinary results.

a. Consideration of any managers already under review or to be placed under review

Helliesen reviewed the managers on the Watch List and recommended removing Lord Abbett
from the Watch List.

It was M/S/C to remove Lord Abbett from the Watch List. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff,
Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

b. Consideration of any changes in allocations to managers

There were no recommended changes in allocations to managers.

Consider and take possible action to adopt Resolution 2015-3 authorizing CCCERA CEO to
execute documentation to effectuate in-kind (non-cash) distributions

Levy gave an overview of the purpose of the resolution noting these transactions occur in private
equity investments within direct venture capital funds such as the DBL fund.

It was M/S/C to adopt Resolution 2015-3 Authorizing Administrator/Chief Executive Officer to
Execute Documentation for Investments as Required to Effectuate In-Kind (Non-Cash)
Distributions, removing the word “significant” from the first line of the last paragraph. (Yes: Allen,
Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Report from staff on semi-annual rebalancing

Price reported this is the mid-year rebalancing with a net effect of $112 million being moved
between investment managers.




10.

11.

Page 3
February 25, 2015

It was M/S/C to accept the semi-annual rebalancing report. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff,
Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Report from staff on change of PIMCO StocksPLUS Absolute Return portfolio manager

Price reported the change in not a leadership change but a portfolio manager change. He gave an
overview of the changes and will provide an update after his next on-site meeting in March 2015.

It was M/S/C to accept the report. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Rodrigues,
Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Conference Seminar Attendance

(a) It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 staff member at the Angelo Gordon Investor
Conference, Angelo Gordon, April 7-8, 2015, New York, NY. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast,
Mitchoff, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

(b) It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 staff member at the Institutional Investments
Executive Meeting, The Connex Group, April 19-21, 2015, Minneapolis, MN. (Yes: Allen,
Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

(c) It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 Board members at the Annual CRCEA Spring
Conference, CRCEA, April 19-22, 2015, Ontario, CA. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast, MitchofT,
Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Miscellaneous
(a) Staff Report —

Price reported that Paul McCauley, the chief economist of PIMCO, left the firm.

Schneider reported Segal completed an updated projection based on Milliman’s investment
return of 8.4%. He discussed changes on the mortality table made by the Society of Actuaries.

Dunn reported there was a change in the property manager contact at Transwestern from
Meredith Murphy to Amanda Monroe.

Strohl reported SACRS is doing more outreach due to only 45-50% of trustees attending
conferences; Staff is meeting with CPAS next week; and, Staff will be issuing an RFP for
property management services.

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report -
None
(¢) Trustees’ comments —

Hast and the Board thanked Mitchoff for her service. Hast reported Helliesen’s sister passed
away at the age of 64.

Mitchoff stated she has enjoyed serving on the Board and feels it is very interesting.

Allen asked that the NCPERS conference be on a future agenda.




Page 4
February 25, 2015

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting in memory of Helliesen’s sister. (Yes: Allen, Gordon, Hast,
Mitchoff, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Brian Hast, Chairman Jerry Telles, Secretary




Meeting Date

CONTRA 05/06/15
i, ERA | scedaen

Emp 0)’665 Retirement Association #3

MINUTES

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

FIRST MONTHLY MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
9:00 a.m. The Willows Office Park
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221
March 11, 2015 Concord, California
Present: Debora Allen, Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, John

Phillips, William Pigeon, Gabe Rodrigues, Todd Smithey, Jerry Telles and Russell Watts

Absent: Brian Hast

Staff: Gail Strohl, Retirement Chief Executive Officer, Kurt Schneider, Deputy Retirement
Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Retirement Chief Investment Officer; Karen
Levy, Retirement General Counsel; Vickie Kaplan, Retirement Accounting Manager;
Karen Davis, Retirement Benefits Manager; and Christina Dunn, Retirement
Administration Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Harvey Leiderman Reed Smith LLP

1. Pledge of Allegiance
Phillips led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

Phillips introduced newly appointed trustee, Candace Andersen, who is replacing Karen Mitchoff.
Andersen reviewed her background and past experience noting she is delighted to be serving on the
Board.

3. Routine Items

A revised Item #3a, Certification of Memberships, was distributed. Dunn noted the changes to the
report were typing errors in the Employer Name section.

It was M/S/C to approve the revised routine items for the March 11, 2015 meeting. (Yes: Andersen,
Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, Phillips, Pigeon, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

Allen and Telles were present for subsequent discussion and voting.
CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 and 54956.9(d)(4) (two
cases).



Page 2
March 11, 2015

The Board moved into open session.

4. It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant the following disability
benefits:

(a) Robert Ryan — Service Connected (Yes: Allen, Andersen, Gordon, Phillips, Pigeon, Rodrigues,
Smithey, Telles and Watts)

(b) James Argo — Service Connected (Yes: Allen, Andersen, Gordon, Phillips, Pigeon, Rodrigues,
Smithey, Telles and Watts)

(c) Renee Hunter — Non-service Connected (Yes: Allen, Andersen, Gordon, Phillips, Pigeon,
Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

5. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) (two cases). Andersen
recused herself from the second item.

6. Consider and take possible action to adopt Resolution 2015-4 establishing a replacement
benefits plan for CCCERA employees, as previously provided under the County’s plan

Levy reviewed her memo on Internal Revenue Code (I.R.C.) Section 415 noting this item relates to
CCCERA becoming an independent district. The CERL requires each County and District to
establish and administer its own replacement benefits program for members who retirement benefits
are limited by Section 415 of the LR.C. She noted the resolution will provide a replacement plan
identical to the one previously offered by the County to CCCERA staff.

Leiderman discussed the limits and the amount it can change based on COLA increases and age at
retirement.

Pigeon was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

It was M/S/C to adopt Resolution 2015-4 establishing the Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association Replacement Benefits Plan with corrections and delegate the administration
of the Plan to the CCCERA Chief Executive Officer. (Yes: Allen, Andersen, Gordon, Phillips,
Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

7. Consider and take possible action to approve SACRS Board of Director nominees for the 2015-
2016 elections

Telles reported the candidate statements were not included with the agenda and would like this item to
be tabled until the March 19, 2015 meeting. Strohl noted the candidate statements were in the Board
members mailboxes.

It was the consensus of the Board to table this item until the March 19, 2015 Board meeting.

8. Consider and take possible action on the SACRS Proxy Voting Form

It was M/S/C to appoint Debora Allen as the SACRS Voting Delegate. (Yes: Allen, Andersen,
Gordon, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

It was M/S/C to appoint Gabe Rodrigues as the Alternate Voting Delegate. (Yes: Allen, Andersen,
Gordon, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

9, Conference Seminar Attendance




(2)

(b)

(c)
(d

Page 3
March 11, 2015

It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 Board members at the Annual Conference,
NCPERS, May 2-7, 2015, New Orleans, LA. (Yes: Allen, Andersen, Gordon, Phillips,
Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 Board members and 1 staff member at the 26"
Annual Meeting, ARES EIF, May 18-21, 2015, Palm Beach, FL. (Yes: Allen, Andersen,
Gordon, Phillips, Rodrigues, Telles and Watts)

No action taken on New Trustees Institute, IFEBP, June 15-17, 2015, San Francisco, CA.

No action taken on Advanced Trustees and Administrators Institute, IFEBP, June 15-17, 2015,
San Francisco, CA.

10. Miscellaneous

(2)

(b)

(©

Staff Report —

Strohl reminded the Board the deadline for filing Form 700 is April 1, 2015; She reported an
RFP for the property manager and leasing services has been issued; Strohl reported she
attended the CALAPRS General Assembly noting LACERA’s Chief Information Officer gave
a presentation on security and we are looking to incorporate some of the ideas presented.

Price reminded the Board that there is a special meeting next week on Thursday. The topic of
the meeting is best practices of property management.

Outside Professionals’ Report -
None

Trustees’ comments —

Watts reported he, Gordon, Phillips, Strohl, Price and Chu visited Wurts in Seattle and felt it
was a very good onsite visit. Watts also attended the CALAPRS General Assembly and he felt

it was a good conference.

Phillips commented on the 1* speaker at the CALAPRS General Assembly noting he felt he
was a good speaker. The speaker discussed inflation, asset allocation models and downward

trend of interest rates.

Smithey noted if anyone is interested in the slides from the CALAPRS presentations, they are
at CALAPRS.org\GA2015.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Allen, Andersen, Gordon, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey,
Telles and Watts)

Brian Hast, Chairman Jerry Telles, Secretary




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT
Page 1
Items requiring Board Action
A. Certifications of Membership — see list and classification forms.

B. Service and Disability Retirement Allowances:
Effective  Option

Name Number Date Type Group
Brady, Jennifer 40652 02/28/15 SR IT & III
Bryan, Peggy 44815 01/31/15 SR IT & III
Carter, Jaynene 60281 02/07/15 SR III
Davis, Karen 63710 03/31/15 SR I
Drake, Carolyn 63192 01/20/15 SR IT & III
Gill, Nivanjit 48366 02/28/15 SR III
Howell, Glenn 69129 01/31/15 SR III
Kerwin, Kathleen 61733AP 02/01/15 SR I
Kirby, Kent 69195 01/24/15 SR S/A
Lambert, James 41134 01/24/15 SR S/A
Lew, Charolette 69072 01/31/15 SR III
Lew, Pattie 66335 02/01/15 SR 111
Obermeyer, Doreen 69373 02/03/15 SR III
O'Brien, Patrick 60197 01/04/15 SR S/A
Redler, Jay 60794 02/18/15 SR I1I
Sarrach, Sandra 68036 01/31/15 SR ITI
Shubat, Michael 61099 02/11/15 SR III

May 6, 2015

Meeting Date

05/06/15
Agenda ltem
#4

Selected
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod

Option 1
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod

Option 2
Unmod
Unmod
Unmod

C. Disability Retirement Applications: The Board’s Hearing Officer is hereby authoriz
issue subpoenas in the following cases involving disability applications:

Name Number Filed Type
None

D. Deaths:

Name Date of Death Employer
Adams, Catherine 4/4/2015  Beneficiary
Antaran, Charito 3/31/2015 Contra Costa County
Berry, Thural 3/31/2015 Contra Costa County
KEY: Group Option Type
I =Tierl * = County Advance NSP = Non-Specified
II = Tier II Selected w/option SCD = Service Disability
III = Tier III SR = Service Retirement
S/A = Safety Tier A NSD = Non-Service Disability

S/C = Safety Tier C




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 2

KEY:

Blank, Faye
Brandoff, Arthur
Bugri, Mary

Ellis, James

Gass, John
Hammond, Charles
Hardesty, Nellie
Horsfall, Sharon
Jones, Charles
Keane, Patricia
Kennedy, Rose
Kubasek, Winifred
Mussano, Louis
Rivera, Marlene
Silva, Melvin
Striplin, Rose

Vanden Heuvel, Terrance

Waterfall, Edna

Weyerhaeuser, Robert

Group
I =Tierl
II = Tier I1
III = Tier III
S/A = Safety Tier A
S/C = Safety Tier C

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

4/9/2015
4/15/2015
4/19/2015
4/18/2015
4/23/2015

4/7/2015

04/15/15
3/11/2015

4/4/2015
3/29/2015
3/16/2015
3/24/2015
4/23/2015
2/28/2015
4/16/2015
3/23/2015
3/26/2015

4/2/2015
4/16/2015

Option

Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Beneficiary

May 6, 2015

San Ramon Valley Fire District
Moraga-Orinda Fire District

Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Beneficiary
Beneficiary
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Beneficiary

Moraga-Orinda Fire District

Contra Costa County
Beneficiary
Beneficiary
Contra Costa County
Beneficiary
Contra Costa County

* = County Advance

Selected w/option

Type
NSP = Non-Specified
SCD = Service Disability
SR = Service Retirement
NSD = Non-Service Disability




Meeting Date
05/06/15
CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS Agenda Item
#4a
Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Alemu, Hanna 79394 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Allen, Karen 74942 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Aziz-Noori, Monizla 74398 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Bailey, Garrin 79358 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Barnett, Rebecca 81209 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Barrera, Alicia 81381 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Bennett Nutt, Willis 79448 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Bermudez, Noemi 77981 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Bill, Katrina 81277 P5.2 02/01/15 Contra Costa County
Birdsall, Joanne 81435 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Brannon, LaShondra 81387 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Broussard, Monique 80541 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Brown, Michelle 81389 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Brugarin, Marilen 81347 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Bryant, Aronda 81407 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Cahambing, Mylene 81295 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Calimeris, Alexis 79575 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Calloway, Loretta 79693 P5.2 02/01/15 Contra Costa County
Calvario, Veronica 76335 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Camberos Mendoza, Adriana 81278 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Carroll, Diane 81390 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Chaidez, Angelica 81401 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Chan, Erica 80078 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Chan, Stephanie 81398 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Chang, Jacquelyn 81296 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Charm, Anne 79805 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Chavez, Cynthia 81383 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Chhav, Lon 81281 SIE 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Childers, Pamela 80644 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Chowdhury, Partha 73389 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Citero, Francisca 54194 I 03/01/15 CCCERA
Cloud, Preston 73315 S/ID 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Collins, Darnette 78634 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Cook, Dwayne 81405 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County

I =Tierl

P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA)

S/A = Safety Tier A

Il = Tier Il

P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA)

S/C = Safety Tier C

111 = Tier 111

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5§ 2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 1




CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS

Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Cortez, Enrique 79544 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Cruz, Melissa 79820 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Cruz-Allas, Magnolia 80528 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Davis, Shafica 81391 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Diaz, Josephine 81279 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Dominguez, Kayla 71207 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Duran, Stephani 81431 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Ely, Sarah 81254 P5.2 02/01/15 Contra Costa County
Erby, Leana 80657 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Erwin, Joyce 72891 il 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Evans, Judith 81320 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Flower, Jbrandon 81268 S/D 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Fuchs, Dylan 81282 S/E 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Garcia-Astorga, Martha 81384 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Germany, Donna 81393 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Gianino, Zaiga 78330 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Golden, Jennifer D3406 P4.3 03/01/15 Central Contra Costa Sanitary Dist.
Gottieb, Dean 81379 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Green, Randolph 81266 S/E 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Grijalva, Camerina 81394 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Gujjula, Prashanthi 81337 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Guzman, Omar 76834 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Herd, Cynthia 81385 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Hespen, Roberta 46112 I} 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Hiersch, Emily 69031 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Howell, Marilyn 81396 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Huynh, Kim 81429 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Jimenez, Jessica 80654 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Jimenez, Luis 81397 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Jordan, Tamika 81399 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Kaur, Kamaljeet 81400 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Kerksieck, Scott 81264 S/E 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Khansuwong, Sriamporn 78378 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Kiernan, Casey 81283 S/E 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Key:
I="Tierl P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA) S/A = Safety Tier A
11 = Tier 11 P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA) S/C = Safety Tier C

111 = Tier 111

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier § 2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 2




CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS

Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
King, Michael 78603 P52 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Knapp, Garrett 81284 S/E 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Larieau, Amber 81321 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Lashley-Cornell, Eric 76870 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Leftridge, Deborah 80711 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Lehman, Tara 67603 il 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Lewis, Shamar 79666 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Li, Deirdre 81414 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Li, Fae D9500 P5.3 03/01/15 Superior Court
Ly, Catherine 80302 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Mackusick, Angela 81392 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
|Magbanua, Amy 81118 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Marrs, Shannon 81419 P4.3 03/01/15 CCCERA
Martin, Shannon 80538 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Martinez, Imelda 76337 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Martinez, Sonia 81322 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
McDermott, Carin 81323 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
McElroy, Gylinda 81309 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Melgoza, Fernando 78817 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Miles, Elizabeth 81450 S/E 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Miller, Cheri 81409 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Mobley, Henry 81408 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Moncibais, Nathan 71403 S/E 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Moore, Amelia 81335 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Moser, Sandra 81311 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Mullins, Riva 81312 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Murphy, Michelle 81412 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Naoom, Shirly 79289 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Neal, Marjorie 81328 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Ng, Joanne 81293 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Ocampo, Tuong-Vy 81333 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Pacheco, Ryan 81440 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Paez Jr., Marco 81288 SIE 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
|Page-Pressley, Sharon 80137 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County

I=Tierl

P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA)

S/A = Safety Tier A

Il = Tier Il

P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA)

S/C = Safety Tier C

111 = Tier 111

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 (2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 3




CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS

Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Park, Mi Jung 81403 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Pauig, Karlamaida 78944 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Perez, Tara 71105 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Petersen, Michael 81444 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Powell, Damon 80722 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Rahyab, Lina 81290 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Ramella, Ulrike 81404 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Rhines, Rebecca 81367 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Rich, Adam 81265 S/E 03/01/15 CCC Fire Protection District
Ridgley, Diane 80551 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Roper, Nichole 81148 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Rothschild, Kiah 81310 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Ruiz, Monigue 80256 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Ruiz-Harlow, Susan 81406 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Shepherd, Whitney D9500 P5.3 03/01/15 Superior Court
Sipai, Dianaliza 81364 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Smith, Aijah 81366 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Smith, Cynthia 74531 1] 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Smithonic, Janel 80650 S/D 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Souza, Jeffrey 79893 S/ID 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Steingass, Alan D3406 P4.3 03/01/15 Central Contra Costa Sanitary Dist.
Stiehr, Joetta 81294 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Sullivan, Christina 81324 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Sutton, Ryan 81395 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Thomas, Monica 81365 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Uwaechie, Fidelia 76202 P5.3 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Veal, Karla-Monique 81382 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Warren, Samari 81326 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
White, Holland 79941 P52 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Whytus, April 81334 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Yaranon, Anna 81332 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Yuhre, Joleen 80606 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County
Yumul, Agripina 75820 P5.2 03/01/15 Contra Costa County

I=Tierl

P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA)

S/A = Safety Tier A

11 = Tier 11

P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA)

S/C = Safety Tier C

111 = Tier 11T

PS5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier § (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 4




TIER CHANGES

Employee New Effective
Name Number |[Old Tier| Tier Date Employer Reason for Change

Alderton, Josiah 80628 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 {Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Becnel, Laurel Lenzi D9500 P5.3 i 11/01/2014 |Superior Court Reciprocity

Bhela, Sukhdeep 80530 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Biernacki, Adam 80527 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Culberson, Eric 80543 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Durant, Vincent 80542 P5.2 S/IE 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Fiore, William 80534 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Garcia, Gerard 80805 S/ID S/A 11/01/2014 [CCC Fire Protection Dist. |Reciprocity

Guillermo, Mario 80533 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Gyurina, Kyle 80517 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Hofmann, Anton 80516 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Ly, Son 80627 P5.2 S/IE 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Mullins, Jordan 81057 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Nevins, David 80518 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Norquist, Blake 80633 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Oyhancabal, David 80514 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Robb, Brandon 78555 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Robinson, Turner 80513 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Sanchez, Angela 80515 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Santoni, Vince 80521 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |{Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Scannell, Richard 80596 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Shabanoff, Alexei 80532 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Shaw, Jason 80531 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 [Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Smith, Cassandra 80511 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Sponseller, Nikolaus 80510 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Steiner, Stephanie 80785 P5.3 1] 11/01/2014 |Contra Costa County Reciprocity

Sullivan-Guzman, Alexander 80634 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Tarrant, Bryan 80812 S/D S/A 11/01/2014 {Contra Costa County Reciprocity

Taylay, Harry 80508 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Tindall, Dillon 80632 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Ward, Steven 80599 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff
Weich, Adam 80598 P5.2 S/E 03/01/2015 |Contra Costa County DSA recruit to Sheriff

Key:
I=Tierl P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA) S/A = Safety Tier A

11 = Tier 11

P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA)

S/C = Safety Tier C

11 = Tier 111

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 5




PI/CT/c uopY pIeog ‘[PUuUosId 23 uoneziue3i0 - QDI
£T/07/0T UOTPY pIeog ‘[PuuosIdg - 32qqV pIo]

80/87/50 UOLPY PIEOg ‘9IUBULIONID ] - S103S9AU] Sa[eS0N
$102/6/L W0ndY preog ‘[ouuosisg 3 [euoneziueSiQ - 19d
SMHEIANTE JIANQ

SLASSYV TV.LO.L

sanjrunjioddQ 3oxIey 1ejoL
600Z 22135E0

sjusrearnbyg » yse) yejor
Jueq 393118 9}e}s
Iainsear], £3uno)d
SJUSUWIISOAU] SAT}RUISIY [BI0L

aje3sq 189y 1830l
J9SSY [esy [e30L
J9SSV [eaY 93earid
I3SSY NIV OONId
wIn}ay [e30L [e9y uoISuNIIM
awodu] PaxIg PISIX YSIH €30
(93e301ddy Se[oYdIN ©YJ) S103S9AU] [BqO[D) ZUEI[Y
suroou] poxry [eqofD [e30L
juswadeuey }9SSY pieze]
SWOdU] POXI] OI}SdUIO( [BI0],
spuny 4Ajrunjroddo 395 IYSIYOI0L
333qqVv pio]
JISWSZBURAl }9SSY SYOBS UBUWIP[OD)
orjoyjrod ,yIed, WVSD
wImn3ay 1830 ODNId
ISniL JuswsaAu] SUISNOH OID-TAV
£ymbg 1830
£ymbg reqorn 1e30],
(&3R[0 MO7T TRQOTD) YO33UL
sanunjroddQ [eqorn uesiIy
s18ed Isitg
senrunjroddQ reqorn ueSIoNd e
£3mbg Teuorjeurajuy fejo,
ITe[d Werm

(omg) proyidg

"ob#
ALymbAg or3sswo(g B30
WE DpUbY JmMby J13) Muﬂonwoh
$1/90/50

wIN}Y N[0SV +SHO03S ODMId

a10q bulloo (s10Q) yooyug

%0 0 %00T 000°08H°69T°L 000°08+°69T°L %0°00T
%S OL %0 (%50°0) (oot‘86L‘E) %SH 0 000‘61+0°CE 00t°Lb8‘SE %S0
(%S0°0) (00+°86L°€) %St°0 000°6+0°CE 00b°L¥8°SE %S0
%1 OL %0 %Z1°0 009°ST19‘S %Z9°0 000‘€9P ‘b 00b‘Lb8‘SE %S 0
%T9°0 000°€9v b1
%00°0 -
%ZT OL %S %0S'0 00b°‘1Z6°SE %0S°L 000°S8L‘LES 009°€98°‘10S %0°L
%9T OL %01 %L1°0 000‘6Z0°ZT %L9°TT 000‘+1Z‘806 000°‘S81°968 %S'TT
%0T OL %0 (%01°0) (000‘100°L) %06t 000‘eLb1SE 000‘bLb‘8SE %0°S
(%60°2) (000°599°6%T) %Tt°0 000°TLS 6T 000°LET6LT %S'C
(%90°0) (006PET‘Y) %69°T 000°1€T‘1CT 006‘S9+‘STT %81
%S0°C 0068689 T %08°C 000°049°00T 00T°‘TLLES %380
%6 OL %< (%ZZ°0) (000‘06°ST) %8Lb 000°0LS‘ZHE 000‘bLb‘8SE %0°S
(%22 0) (000°406°ST) %8LY | 000°0LS°THE 000°vLb'8SE %0°S
%0€ O %0Z (%L5°0) (0o0z‘g6s‘ot) %EP €T 000°LL0‘089°T 00Z°‘SL9‘0TL T %0°b2T
(%12°0) (002°691°ST) %6L°€ 000°0T9°TLT 002°6..°98C %0
(%S€°0) (000°62t°ST) %S9°6T | 000°L9+°804°T 000°968°EEH‘T %0°0Z
(%12°0) (0zT°6SL%T) %69°T 000°T9% 12T 0T1°022°9¢1 %61
(%%50°0) (080°818‘¢) %SS 0008L6°STE 080°96.°6CT¢ %9t
(%600°0) (080°50¢€) %09t 000°‘16v°62¢ 080°96.°62¢ %9t
%00°0 000 %00°0 000t 0 %0°0
(%90°0) (088‘1EE‘D) %tS°S 000°6ST°L6€E 088°06v° 10t %9°S
(%€0°0) (0+8°812°C) %LT'E 000V LEVET 0t8°C6S°9€T %€
%SS O %0% %ST°0 009°‘seL 0T %S9°St 000‘6v8°TLZ S 00b°‘€11°292Z‘S %S°Sh
%80°0 096‘8%9°S %8€'CT | 000°S6H°L88 0+0°9+8°188 %E°TT
%T10°0 095°0€6 %TIE0 000°6E£v°CCT 0b+°80S°TC %€E°0
%TI1°0 008°918°L %IT v 000°96S‘t6T 00Z°'6LL°98¢C %0 v
(%10°0) (00Z‘6£9) %66°€ 000°0+1°98C 00Z°6LL°98¢C %0t
(%€0°0) (00Z‘6S+°T) %.L6°€ 000°0TE‘+8¢T 00Z‘6.L.°98¢C %0'v
%61°0 0Z1°STE‘eT %6L°0T | 000°06Z°CLL 08849665 L %901
%v1°0 09G°L.8°6 %bb'S 000°098°68¢ 0tv‘T86°6.LE %€’S
%S0°0 09S‘Lbb'E %SE’S 000°0€¥‘€8¢€ 0tv‘C86°6.LE %€’S
(%1170 (08+°8€2°8) %6%°cC | 000°490°TT9‘T 08v°C0€029°1 %9°TC
(%20°0) (oot 01E'S) %E6°C 000°vLL 60T 00v‘+80°STT %0°€
(%tz0) (00Z2°800°LT) %9L°€ 000°1LL‘69T 00Z°6LL°98T %0
%90°0 008‘C6T‘t %90 P 000°€L0‘16T 002‘6LL°98¢C %0t
%TT"0 009°CLL ST %TT'E 000858°0€T 00v‘+80°STCT %0°€
%€0°0 09€‘vS6°T %EE P 000°CH2‘0TE 0t9°282°80€ %E v
(%T11°0) (0+9°1+6°L) %61t 000°9+€°00¢ 0v9°482°80¢ %E v
a3uey (xapup) (xapun) S3)9sSy anrep Ss3)ossy 3a81e],
1240 1240 Tenjoy IO I 3o81e], Jo 9%
v-a a-0 a o] g vV

SIOSIAPY plelswyg
(oremeraq exj) sioulred arenbg uosyoep
093qoy
nyd WO-yiy) :Ag pasedaag
ST0T ‘1€ Yo1eA] :puy Yuoly sunoday
000°08%°691°L$
(n[e A INIR]Y]) S)ISSY JUdLIND)
NOILLVDOTIV LISSV



000°v09°661

Tezol
000°‘CPT'SL sjuswIIwoy) Surpue)sng
000‘€H1 8L %69°T 000194 12T 000°000°8EE
000°000'52 %00°0 0 000°000°SL ZZ/L1/60 Y1/L1/60 A pung &yrunireddo 3qeq WSysIo],
000°ev1e %I1L0 000°86S5°0S 00000009 0Z/0€/80 Z1/10/80 Al punyg &yruniroddQ 3qoQ FYSIUYSIOL
%8170 000°L96°C1 000°000°SL 91/0£/60 80/0¢€/60 I pung A3run3roddo 3994 3431ys10],
%18°0 000'968'LS 000°000°821 +1/0£/60 90/82/60 II pung £3runjioddo 3q9Q 3YSIYdI0]L
JUSWIIWWO) | J9SSY T30, anreA juswiyrwiuro) | woryeurwiiay | 471/d4D Aq | worsusyxy | uworyeurmiiay ajeq
Burpueising 3o % IeNrIel Surpung 3oBrey, maN | wonjarosiq Jos 3esreL uorydaoug SINAWISTANI L93d ALVARId
T000°T9%°S0E T 000°S90°TS9 re3oL
000°‘LbT L6€ sjusmIUIIIIo) SurpueysIng
000°‘LP T L6€ %L T 000‘PTZ°806 000°0SZ‘9£E T ‘001 ‘41 S99) pue 1500 uorsmboe snid 000 00901 901d ISEUIING ey
%b1°0 000°000°0T 0 #xx OOT‘DLLOTS :SOUJO SMOIM
%T0'T 00068L°TL 0 LIFY [euorjeuIaju] ODSTANI
%9$°T 000°09¢g°¢81 0 (L13y) yuswoFeuey re3rded sjpuwe[spy
0009%6'¢ %80°'T 000'S8Z°LL 000°000°S2 61/1€/10 Z1/1e/10 IA PURnyg Yimord x suroou] os[rese’]
000°000°59 %00°0 0 000°000°59 zZz/01/01 v1/0T/01 XI pung 43reay uoprod oppiuy
000°SH1'81 %160 000'642'59 000°000°08 81/1€/21 11/1€/21 IIIA punyg 43[eay uopion ofauy
000°008‘c %1270 000'084 %1 000°000°0% 0z/0T/11 e1/oT/1t I puny aje3sy [edy uosined
000°00L€9 %9¢°0 000°004'ST 000°000°02 0z/1€/80 £1/1e/80 [l pung ‘ddQ 23eIsy Teay passaiysig Jny Isnds
000°816°61 %6670 000°€68°0L 000°000°S4 91/1e/T1 11/18/21 puny -ddQ 23e3sH [eoy Passesiq JInD I9MIIS
000°000°69 %0070 0 000°000°S9 £2/82/20 S1/82/20 IIA pung ssnrunjroddQ sjelsq [esy 921320
000'289°L1 %66°0 000°00T‘14 000°000°08 0z/0€/60 €1/0€/60 IA PUNY saniunizoddQ a3e)sy [edy s9137e0
%290 000°LYS vt 000°000°0S ot/1e/21 T1/81/21 A punyg ssprunjrodd( 93e)sy [edy 9°135eQ
000'€98'c %ST0 00095281 000°000°ST 12/0€/60 €1/41/80 Al DEIA Jreyp Fuo]
%9€°0 000°€26'ST 000°000°SL st/oe/z1 Lo/og/eo III DEAJA jreym Suo
%10°0 000'v6.4 000°000°0S v10Z/18/21 a1 Jdd LON z1/82/20 €0/81/L0 II DEYL jreyp Juo]
000'000°SE %00°0 0 000°000°SE 1Z/10/21 v1/10/21 AT JFA]J 09s2aU]
000°8S6'T1 %SE0 000°ese'sT 000°000°se 0z/10/80 €1/10/80 III 4H9I 09s3au]
%ES'0 000°v69°LE 000'000°S8 st/1e/2zy L0/0e/s0 1 ATAT 0ds3au]
%t 10 0006946 00000008 +102/0e/v an VX T PIg 11/0€/%0 £€0/2Z/01 I IAAF] 09s9Au]
260070 looee) ETO 60/18/71 86/L1/90 11 SISUIIB SUWOISYITLITL
000°10°8% %EEL"0 000°888°€T 000°000°S2 zz/1e/zt e1/1e/%0 A "d71 ‘sIsureq rejrde) sjeisy resy (1A
000'9Lb 61 %I1°1 000'92T 6L 000°000°001 91/0£/60 Lo/1elz1 Al "d"1 ‘s1dulred rejrde) ajeysy ey rid
000°856°81 %L9°0 000°Cr8 LY 000°000°S2 910Z/0c/9 ao AKX T IST v1/08/90 so/oe/90 III “d*1 ‘sIsujred rejrde) ajeisqg resy MIda
%S00 000°8C8‘C 000°000°0% S102/0€/9 a1 AL T pag 60/1€/L0 66/1£/20 II "d"] ‘szoujred rejrde) oyeysy reay ~Id
jusuwjiwwo) | 3ossy rejol aurep Jusunurmio) | uonjeuruial | 471/49D 4q | worsuagxyy | uonyrurmizey ayeq
Furpueysing 3o % IoIeN Aurpung 3931e] mapN | uorjarosig Jo & 3BrIey uorjdoouy SINFWILSIANI ALVISH TvaA

ST0ZT ‘1€ YoIel JO Sy
SIUSWIISOAU] IAIJRUIIIVY 9JelsH [edy] 91ealrd



"STe34 991U} 10 0] [EUORIPPE UR I0] PIPUIIXD 9q ABLI SPUNJ SUIOS “I9AIMOY ‘puny 9y} Jo uonepmby jo JuinuSaq J1) ST UUIN[0D UOHBUIWLIS], 195Ie], oY,
“Jo1renb Jurpus 913 Joiye s{red reydes reuonippe Aue snid Jairenb Suipus 1897e[ U ST ULUN[OD SNTeA JONIBN

000°8+2°921T Tejol

000°9L9°96 sjuswIuIuro) Furpueysing
000°9L9°96 %110 000°ZLS‘6Z 000°000°SZT
000°92+'6S %TT 0 000°€S8'ST 000°000'S 2 oz/oe/11 £I/0e/11 sniding [II % III 39439V
000°0sT'LE %61°0 000°6TLET 00000008 02/0€/90 €1/0€/90 X1 S22Inosay reanjeN rejrde) punjuowrzo)
JUSWIIRUIOY) [ JOSSY [el0], anreA Jusunynuwro) | woryeuruna], | 471/d9 4q | worsuajxy | uwopeunuisy ajyeq
Furpueising 3O % JoqIe| surpung 3o81e) moN |uonaiosiqg 3o # josre] uornydaoug SINFWISTANI LASSYV TVIA

000°CIZ LE Tejor

000°€9T‘S Sjusunrururo) Burpueising
000'€91'S %SH"0 000'6+0'7¢ 000°000°0% LI/1€/10 01/82/20 6007 punyg jJuUsuI3sasu] djearrd 9o133eQ
judwnuUuIo) | 39SSY [e30], anrepn Jusunymuro) | wonyeurwial, | 477/d0D Aq | uorsuayxy UOTJRUTUIII], ajeq
Buipueisyng 3o % oI Burpung joBye] may |uorjarosiq 3o # joBre], uornydaosuy SHILINQLIOddO LaHAVIN

000°869°6Z0°T Tejor

000°‘€T6°T 61 sjusuIIuIo) 3urpuelsing
000‘€T6°161 %EE9 000°S8LLES 000°000°0£0°T
000°¥8E°61 %b1°0 000'269'6 000°000°0¢ vZ/1€/50 HI/11/90 II PuUny aNUIAY ULIDQ
000'C£0‘9 %HS"0 00060+°8¢ 000°000°0¢ 91/18/10 80/18/10 pungoueqg Ajrunmmwo) wyuadre)
0 %1€°0 000'St1°ce 000°000'sT L1/1e/21 Lo/oge/1t III urpereq
000°+09°1 %S1°0 000 +5°01 000°000°01 Lr/1e/z1 60/62/2 I pung £3mby eary Aeg
0 %ZE"0 000°99z°¢T 000°000°01 ST0Z/S1/T a1 YK Z3IST |eT/s1/T10 +0/H1/90 pung £3mby eary Aeg
0001891 %S0°0 000°THE‘e 000°000°ST OI'T TILNA pI/ST/20 v0/S1/20 JUSWISIAUL Sa[eSoN
000°6.L6'8T %tE 0 000°CL¥ 5T 00000008 0Z/82/90 01/82/90 Al 4dsn 419
0 %0L°0 000'6£8‘6% 000°000°S9 L1/82/20 L0/82/20 11 3dsSn J1d
0 %950 000°090°0% 000°000°0S S1/81/90 S0/ST/90 II 4dSn d13
0 %1070 000°s€8 000°000°0¢ S1/80/11 a1 YAI P |Z1/80/11 Z0/80/11 14ds0 A13
000°9€1°C81 %00°0 000498 L1 000°000°002 sz/1e/so +1/£0/90 senunizoddQ VIEDOD JnD I9mIrg
00052048 %00°0 000°vL8°T1 000°000°0L 82/L0/20 €1/20/Z0 L Aemyjeq
000°¢$8'CT %00°0 000°084°61 000'000°0% 9z/vZ/s0 11/v2/so 9 Aemyjeq
000°LEL'S %0070 000°296°CT 000°000°0¢ £€2/9Z/21 80/92/21 800T Aemiyeq
000°6+T'81 %T0’1 000 bEr CL 000°000°ST1T 1z/1€/80 86/60/11 Lemyyeq
000°8L+°9% %0T 0 00026951 000°000°0F zz/1e/o1 zi/te/ot A ATepuodsg J9913g SWEPY
000°€82'c1 %0b 0 000216°8C 000°000°0¢ 0z/1e/21 80/1¢/T1 II ATepuoosg 39913§ SWIepy
000°105'S01 %EL'T 000°L69°€CT 000000081 ALINIIFANT  |s6/2T/21 SIaujled }99I)S SWepy
JUSWIIWULIO] | ISSSY [2I0L anreA jusunnuuro) | uonjeurwrisl | 471/40 Aq | uorsusyxg UOIJeurImIIa ], ayed
Burpueising JO % JOH I Aurpung 3o31e), MoN | uorjasosiq 3o # jodre] uonydasuy SINIFWISTANI FALLVNIELTY

STOT ‘1€ YdIe| JO SV
SIUSUWIISOAU] SAIJRUISI[Y 93€ISH (o) 93BALIJ



SCCCERA [ e
- | 05/06/15

Employees’ Retirement Association Agenda Item

#9
MEMORANDUM

Date: May 6, 2015
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Kurt Schneider, Deputy Retirement Chief Executive Officer

Subject:  Consider and Take Possible Action Regarding Whether On-Call Pay Should Be
Treated As Pensionable For Retired Hazardous Materials Specialist Paul Andrews

Executive Summary

Paul Andrews retired from county service as a Hazardous Materials Specialist II on March 27,
2014. At the time of his retirement, significant amounts of on-call pay in the final average salary
period were noted. Mr. Andrews’ retirement allowance calculation was made including only the
amount of on-call pay that appeared to be the average on-call pay for the Incident Response
Team for that period of time, and excluding amounts in excess of that amount. The exclusion
was made pending the Board's final determination of whether and to what extent any on-call pay
should be included in Mr. Andrews’s pension calculation. CCCERA proceeded to gather
information and records regarding on-call pay in general and, in particular, how on-call pay was
assigned, scheduled and handled by the department and the extent to which it was required,
scheduled and spread among the grade or class of Hazardous Materials Specialists. This
memorandum summarizes staff’s findings.

After considering all information available to the Board pertaining to Mr. Andrews’s on-call pay,
including information provided by Mr. Andrews, his employer, and CCCERA, the Board may
consider the best approach to addressing this matter. Possible approaches include:

(a) Final determination by the Board based on the information before the Board
regarding whether and to what extent the on call pay should be excluded from Mr.
Andrews’s benefit calculation. The information shows as follows:

(1) The on-call pay excluded from Mr. Andrews’ benefit calculation was for work
not required and worked by all in the grade or class (i.e., all Hazardous
Materials Specialists) during the same time period. Therefore, it is non-
pensionable overtime pay. On that basis, the Board may determine that the
on-call pay at issue should be excluded from Mr. Andrews's benefit
calculation. Pensionable on-call pay would be limited to pay for on-call work
that was required and worked by all Hazardous Materials Specialist IIs during
the same time period, regardless of whether or not they were part of the
Incident Response Team.

1355Wi||owWay Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



On Call Pay
Page 2

(ii) This particular County department did not require on call work equally of all
hazardous materials specialists. Individuals were allowed to sign up or swap
voluntarily for additional on call hours. Mr. Andrews volunteered for
substantially more hours than was average. The variable nature of on call
scheduling and sign up practices in this particular department led to
significant on call pay to the retiring member in the final average salary year.
Therefore, on a separate and independent basis, the Board may determine that
the on call pay at issue should be excluded from the member's pension
because the member caused his final compensation to be “improperly
increased” (the language in the CERL statute) by voluntarily signing up for on
call work at the end of his career beyond what was required of all during the
same time period;

(b) further hearings to develop any additional facts the Board may determine are needed;
or

(c) further hearings before a hearing officer, as authorized under Government Code
Section 31533.

Background

On March 27, 2014, Paul Andrews retired from Contra Costa County Health Services. The
Member was hired by Contra Costa County Health Services on March 19, 1990, as a Hazardous
Materials Specialist and became a CCCERA member on April 1, 1990. The Member was
promoted to Hazardous Materials Specialist II (County Job Code V4VC(), effective May 1, 1992,
a position that was held until retirement. The Member retired with over 24 years of Safety
service, which means the initial unmodified retirement allowance is 73.1% of Final Average
Salary or about $126,000 per year.

In July of 2002 the Member began receiving pay under Pay Code B95, which is a bonus for
assignment to the Hazardous Materials Incident Response Team (IRT), as well as pay under Pay
Code D33 — On Call Pay, which is pay that IRT members receive for serving on call duty.
Between July 2002 and March 2013 the Member received the IRT bonus every month and
earned an average of 48 hours of On Call Pay per month. Between April 2013 and March 2014,
the Member’s final 12 months of employment, the average On Call Pay increased to 102 hours

per month.

The following chart shows the Member’s compensation for each of the five 12-month periods
preceding retirement broken out by four pay categories. The initial retirement allowance is
shown in red as a point of reference.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org




On Call Pay

Page 3
Chart 1
Member’s Annual Compensation during Final Five Years of Employment
160,000
140,000
73.1% x FAS
| 120,000 $126,000
100,000 i Leave Cashouts
= On Call Pay
- 80,000 Other Differential
M Base Pay
- 60,000
- 40,000
- 20,000
r T ~ 0
5 4 3 2 1

Hazardous Materials Incident Response Team On Call Pay

The following information was provided to CCCERA by the Assistant Director of the County's
Health Services Hazardous Materials Division. On any given day, six Hazardous Materials
Specialists who are assigned to the IRT are on call. While on call, the team members are subject
to being called back to duty should an emergency arise. While team members are on duty, either
during their normal shift or while being called back to duty, they receive no on call pay. While
team members are on call (and off duty) they receive one hour of pay for each four hours of on
call time served. This means that on a weekend or holiday a team member could earn up to six
hours of on call pay, assuming they are not called back to duty, and on a workday they could
earn up to four hours of on call pay.

The following chart shows the number of hours of on call pay the Member received each month
since first being assigned to the IRT in 2002.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



On Call Pay

Page 4
Chart 2
On Call Hours per Month
160
140 138
120 \\
100 102

]
T A
NM VLvy

O T T T T T T T T T I T
4/2002 4/2003 4/2004 4/2005 4/2006 4/2007 4/2008 4/2009 4/2010 4/2011 4/2012 4/2013

The data shows that the average number of on call hours for this retiree more than doubled in the
final year of employment from 48 hours to 102 hours. The department has confirmed that during
December 2013 and January 2014 the Member was either on duty or on call the entire two-
month period except for 48 hours.

This is not the first time CCCERA staff has analyzed the on call pay of a Hazardous Materials
IRT member. In February 2013 another IRT member retired with a similar pattern. Staff
contacted the employer to learn how the on call duty was assigned. We were told that the
Hazardous Materials Specialists have had more on call pay in recent years due to staffing issues
which requires each Specialist to work more on call duty than was required in past years. This
supposedly explains why recent retirees appear to have a “spike” in their on call pay late in their
careers.

This explanation, however, is not supported by the data that was collected. An analysis of all
Hazardous Materials Specialist retirements since on call pay began being included in
Compensation Earnable showed that for all but two individuals, the amount of on call pay
received increased prior to retirement regardless of how recently they retired. Although the
average amount of on call pay for Hazardous Materials Specialists has increased in recent years,
in any given time period, those with the highest amount of on call pay are those individuals who
are within one year of retirement.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org




On Call Pay
Page 5

The department’s explanation is not only at odds with the historical data, it is also not supported
by the compensation data of the current retiree being analyzed. If the department’s explanation in
2013 was correct, the current retiree should also show an increase in on call pay during the
period from March 2012 through February 2013. This was not the case, and in fact, the current
retiree had a personal all-time low for on call duty in February 2013 (the same month the
previous IRT member retired) and did not show an increase until April 2013, exactly 12 months
prior to his retirement in late March of 2014. This particular IRT member was not working
additional on call duty, relative to his own work history, prior to April 2013.

The attached charts illustrate the numbers of on call hours served per month for each IRT
member during the period from January 1, 2013, through May 31, 2014. The charts include data
for 15 individuals of which either 12 or 13 were active each month. In order to analyze the data it
has been split into four charts dividing the members into the following categories:

Legacy Members who actually retired during the period

Legacy Members eligible to retire (or within one year of eligibility)
Legacy Members ineligible to retire

PEPRA Members

The data shows a correlation between the amount of on call duty a members serves and whether
the member is near retirement. Note that this does not prove that members increase their on call
duty because they are approaching retirement. Another plausible explanation is that the members
near retirement are also the members with the most service and experience, and it may be
beneficial to the department (and the public) to have those members on call as much as possible.
Regardless of the explanation, the plan is not designed or funded to account for this. The reason
for basing a member’s retirement allowance on the final compensation is to ensure the retirement
allowance reflects all salary increases due to inflation, merit, and promotion that occur
throughout the member’s career, not to allow members to work additional hours near retirement
to increase their retirement allowances.

Impact on CCCERA

When a member’s compensation increases (due to an increase in on call duty or for any other
reason) the employee and employer contributions to CCCERA also increase. The increase in
contributions, however, does not cover the increased cost of the retirement allowance. The
increase in contributions, in this case, is only for one year, but the retirement allowance is based
on the increased compensation multiplied by more than 24 years of service.

The amount of on call pay the retiree was receiving increased from approximately $25,000 per
year to $52,000 per year. This results in an increase in the unmodified retirement allowance of
over $19,700 per year ($27,000 x 73.1%). The present value of the $19,700 increase in the
annual retirement allowance is approximately $306,000, while the contribution increase was only
about $23,000, causing an increase the County’s Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability of
$283,000, to be paid with interest over an 18 year period, primarily by the Sheriff’s Department,
since the member is a County Safety member.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org




On Call Pay
Page 6

Exclusions from Compensation for Retirement Purposes

This member retired in March 2014, during the period CCCERA was under a court ordered stay
and prevented from implementing Assembly Bill 197 or changing its Compensation Policy. In
this unique situation, therefore, due to the date of retirement, CCCERA must apply the rules in
effect at the time. These include, but are not limited to, CERL Sections 31461 and 31539. While
CCCERA had established and implemented a procedure to identify compensation paid to
“enhance” a member’s retirement benefit as required by Section 31542 (added in 2012 as part of
AB 340), CCCERA was precluded by the Stay Order from implementing the portion of AB 197
that authorizes the Board to exclude such “enhancements.” Although requested by CCCERA, the
Superior Court did not modify the Stay Order to allow such exclusion.

The law applicable to Mr. Andrews’s pension calculation includes CERL Section 31461. It
defines “compensation earnable” as “the average compensation as determined by the [retirement]
board, for the period under consideration upon the basis of the average number of days ordinarily
worked by persons in the same grade or class of positions during the period, and at the same rate
of pay.” The Policy in effect then and applicable to Mr. Andrews’s pension calculation
designated “standby pay” as pensionable, but excluded overtime pay. While it was understood
that on-call pay is similar to standby pay and generally treated as pensionable, it was not known
to the Retirement Board until fairly recently that on-call pay resulted in irregular spikes in
compensation during the final average salary for some members and was not spread equally
among all members in the same grade or class of positions during the period. In light of that, the
Board is now called upon to determine whether and to what extent on-call pay qualifies as
“compensation earnable.”

Additionally, Government Code Section 31539 is also applicable here. The section was in effect
before the enactment of AB 197 and the ensuing litigation and stay. It allows the Board to
exclude compensation if: “The member caused his or her final compensation to be improperly
increased or otherwise overstated at the time of retirement.” In order to for the Board to make
this determination, it will need to review the circumstances under which on-call work was
scheduled for this member as well as other Hazardous Materials Specialists during the same
period at the County Hazardous Materials Division, a division within the County Department of

Health Services.
On-Call Pay Practices at the County Hazardous Materials Division

The compensation in question is on call pay, which was paid under County Pay Code D33. The
circumstances under which this member earns on call pay are outlined in Section 9 of the
Memorandum of Understanding between Contra Costa County and Public Employees Union,
Local One, July 1, 2013 — June 30, 2016. Under the MOU it is the department head or his

designee who assigns on-call duty.

The Department Head designates and approves those permanent full-time or part-time
employees who will be assigned to on-call duty.

6

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX: 925.646.5747 www.cccera.org




On Call Pay
Page 7

In practice, we are told, it is the Assistant Director of the Hazardous Materials Division who
maintains the on-call schedule for the Incident Response Team. Once the on-call schedule is
issued, those assigned to on-call duty are not necessarily required to serve that duty. Team
members are allowed to trade shifts, give up shifts, or volunteer for shifts that others wish to give

up.

As a result, the on-call duty is not spread equally among the team members, and team members
tend to work more on-call duty when the on-call pay has a greater value, that is, during the final
compensation period. All assigned and voluntary on-call duty is paid using the same pay code
even though the MOU only describes pay when the employee is assigned to on-call duty.

One interpretation is that the on call duty originally assigned to the member is the on call duty
that is eligible for on call pay under the MOU, and it is only that on call pay that the Board
determined was included for retirement purposes in its pre-AB 197 compensation policy. The
Board never considered (or was even aware of) voluntary on call duty. The voluntary on call
duty is a form of overtime, which has always been excluded from Compensation Earnable under
CERL. Under the Board’s pre-AB 197 Policy, overtime compensation is not included in
compensation earnable if it was in excess of what is considered to have been paid for services
during normal working hours. Whether compensation is “overtime” has never depended on its
formal characterization as overtime.

Under this interpretation, the voluntary on call duty was improperly reported as on call duty
under the terms of Section 9 of the MOU (assigned on call duty) rather than being reported as
voluntary on call duty, which would properly be reported under an overtime (excluded for
retirement purposes) pay code.

Differentiating Assigned On Call Duty from Voluntary On Call Duty

It may not be possible to determine precisely how much on call duty was assigned to the member
and how much the member volunteered for in order to provide coverage. Once created, the on
call schedule is continually updated to ensure there is sufficient coverage. Since both forms of on
call duty were being reported under the same pay code and both forms were believed to be
pensionable, there was no reason to differentiate them on the timesheets, department schedules
or anywhere else. We do know, however, that a portion of the on call duty was assigned and a
portion of it was voluntary.

A good example of this is summarized in Attachment 2, which shows Mr. Andrews was initially
assigned on call duty for 11 days during the month of June 2013. His June timesheet shows that
he was on call and paid for 25 days. The IRT on call schedule shows that in some cases shifts are
swapped. The on call duty Mr. Andrews served on June 14-16 was in exchange for giving up
shifts February 15-17 to member that retired February 23. Also, the timesheet makes no
distinction between duty that was assigned versus that which was voluntary. This practice is
different from other CCCERA employers who do make the distinction between required on-call
duty and voluntary on-call duty. The Central Sanitary District, for example, assigns its
Maintenance Crew Members to two separate weeks of on-call duty per year. Only pay for those

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org




On Call Pay
Page 8

two weeks can be counted towards retirement. Pay for any voluntary on-call duty beyond the two
assigned weeks does not count toward retirement.

At its December 10, 2014 meeting, the Board received information about the assignment of on
call duty from the Director of the Hazardous Materials Division, Randall Sawyer. According to
the Director, the assignment of on call duty is initially uniform among everyone on the Incident
Response Team. Based on this practice, we can calculate the approximate amount of on call duty
that was assigned to each employee. This is the total amount of on call duty worked by everyone
on the Incident Response Team divided by the number of individuals on the Team. We have
performed this calculation for this member during his final compensation period.

During the member’s final compensation period there were either 12 or 13 Hazardous Materials
Specialists on the Incident Response Team eligible for on call duty at any given time. They were
paid on average for approximately 64 hours per month under pay code D33, which represents
256 hours of on-call duty. The average then for the entire 12-month final compensation period is
768.92 hours under pay code D33. At this member’s compensation rate of $43.391712 per hour
this would be a total of $33,364.76 of on call pay during the final year of employment. While
this still represents a 41% increase over the prior year for this retiree, this can be explained by
the fact that there were fewer available department members over which to distribute the on-call
duty during the member’s final compensation period compared to previous periods.

Recommendation

After considering all information available to the Board pertaining to Mr. Andrews’s on-call pay,
including information provided by Mr. Andrews, his employer, and CCCERA, the Board can
proceed to determine whether some or all of the on call pay excluded from Mr. Andrews’s
pension calculation is pensionable. First, since the on-call pay at issue here was for work not
required and worked by all in the same grade or class during the same time period, the Board
may determine that it is non-pensionable overtime pay. Second, if the Board determines that the
on-call pay was an improper increase caused by the member’s behavior, it is non-pensionable
pay and it is within the Board’s discretion to exclude it from the pension calculation.
Alternatively, should be Board determine that additional facts are necessary, the Board may set a
future hearing regarding this matter. Lastly, the Board may also determine that a further hearing
before a hearing officer is warranted, as authorized under Government Code Section 31533.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org




Attachment 1




Attachment 1
Hours of On Call Duty for Hazardous Materials Specialists
January 1, 2013, through May 31, 2014

Chart 3
Legacy Members who actually retired during the period

600 —
Retiring Members -
56 Average = 369 Hours per Month [
/~ '
= 400
=
c
O 300 .
] /
=2 /
9 /
= 200 ’,r"f
100
0 T T T 1 T 1 1 1 T T T T T T T T  ;
I I I I I I I I IO N
NI FFIFIIININNY
WA G A S O I I A G
I IMNSH®
Chart 4

Legacy Members eligible to retire (or within one year of eligibility)

600 2 = PR
2 Retirement Eligible within 1 year
500 Average = 249 Hours per Month R
i400 \
]
c
O 300
4
3
]
I 200
100
O T T T T T T T T T T T BERES B S | T T 1
I I I I B I e B I I B I N N N N o
NN
% AQY A A A AO” AD” AD” AD” A A AD” A A A A O
VARG GGV R GGV VAR R G GR GR R
O O N A M ORI




Attachment 1
Hours of On Call Duty for Hazardous Materials Specialists
January 1, 2013, through May 31, 2014

Chart S
Legacy Members ineligible to retire

Ba0 Ineligible for Retirement
£00 Average = 222 Hours per Month
= 400
[§+]
(8]
c
O 300
2
3
o
I 200 -+
100 -+
0
I I I I I I I GO N
QY A A A A D DY D D D A A D A A A
VIRV GV VAR RV VR G R G VR R R %
A A N A M A MR
Chart 6
PEPRA Members
600
PEPRA Members (on call excluded)
500 Average = 137 Hours per Month
= 400
<
c
O 300
4
3
o
T 200
0 T T T T 1 T T T 1 1 T 1 1 1 T L

CTO N
» Y Y QY Y
QY AQ” QY Q" O QO
VARGV A
SR AENGEN

10




Attachment 2




Date
05/31/2013
06/01/2013
06/02/2013
06/03/2013
06/04/2013
06/05/2013
06/06/2013
06/07/2013
06/08/2013
06/09/2013
06/10/2013
06/11/2013
06/12/2013
06/13/2013
06/14/2013
06/15/2013
06/16/2013
06/17/2013
06/18/2013
06/19/2013
06/20/2013
06/21/2013
06/22/2013
06/23/2013
06/24/2013
06/25/2013
06/26/2013
06/27/2013
06/28/2013
06/29/2013
06/30/2013

Attachment 2

Summary of On Call Duty for Paul Andrews

Day
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Count

For the Month of June 2013

Originally
Assigned
(Schedule)
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
No

11

Served
(Timesheet)
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
Yes

25

Based on IRT on call schedule and timesheets provided by the department.

11

Hours

mmNthbmmNONbbmmNthhmmNthme\

120




Attachment 3




\
JANUARY 2013
Sunday Monday Tuesday Viednesday Thursday Friday Saturdav
1 HOLIDAY 2 3 4 (A Of) 5
H— (. TCO W YR 160 GL PA We—tifon P Uln B GL 13
Sk iS Wz MD - JY K- /e w JY &7¢
M T2 mMS MH T &1 AN DL
MH A Vo %0 NP . WP AY5 wr b AS WP 3|\ T NEPA Yeo
261D Yy . |DL oL W FTE B viohide WK
*PA MW-S_ V22 TH MK PA Il [ Jol o
6 7 (MW Off) 8 (: JP—— 10 11 (B Off) 12
X7 5779 Jy MD AE W h <« '|MS MH *GL
.5% Ne Sh MH Ms SR Gl Yy NP B D, wdYt | *SEDS VB amgphs 1| 2PANE ST MyJ i
Eo I Ao oy NPT Nlee LYy MK _ < |eEne zl2C *BAHR—A- phid s | TH
e b gfpe M /i | NP0 B ot el DL PA B i | MW-GL Vo O T B0 "Wl GEfoYs
PA- N ey 0 Pujd. [ TH MW- e i/q SK§m g g L A0 15 L Y G [GemiD Yoy P DL s pe)
SKEL 1/iu 6L LF @S «30 Y TA- 110 e M- MO} tAao ML YE o o MH <
13 14 (DL & MS Off) 15, 16 17 : 18(A Off) 1€
*PANSSie M -l | MK A Y NE pg [FButAshe | PA siphl, o DL MW SY o)
TH ) PAysetie MW Az [eeTag bL i Sheeofa(i/ s @.:Eﬂ« Sk L MPD V0
Gt ot Sk-eL 1y Y (W e MW, || FEpasTee 4 o1 L MPD 11 MB” w23
L Db A e (TBD) MH W W80 TH 11V | As e vn ' B e ! M8 WA Tho)
MH 88 [N Gus oDy | W & S/ MO Map WAC(TS0) | ISR ms-we (180 ) NP 1iC o Voo
ot rvd Ye ﬁ\bﬁmﬁj_mﬂ,\ *TH M/ 132 MK G iatd P 'Hla e (DL
b
[ 20 2i HOLIDA 23 24 25 (B Off) 26
TA U sty LSK 0 00 17/ TArnYe mMs GL Som | ML ke Li/ir) ¥ OL 24
M Yy TA A8 NR 3L NP as—whea )i H oL 12, MH
Ms L LTBD ) M 2fic | AS & W DL WiH WONHr 100 Ton
e Ul Ga e |35 NaErvi BRI T NPT WOfsveo e [0V
DL MR AN A ol PA \ie e il 120 | LF Y TH
W T o[ PA Grehesmuy | MWV TH S mk Yiq
27 28 (DL & S Off) 29 30 31
MH 280 1k NP Bhfo MK DL
D N isha Yy MO | S5 pBM W [(s; DL 4 PASN T, MH \Lh1 MW
WD, ol MK M1 7Y SK-CL /o5~ LF
| TH PAWT Sl LF TA MB A2 Viy
B 2 FSk-cL 10/17 MBS L T A5 N9 MS
JY TA mMS JEWN MNP 2 g SN Gfia




FEBRUARY 2013

Sunday iionday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Saturday
2
PANSE pap, 'O[1G5 1 [SK-MD ¥y
B SK o NP 5/24 TA
AS
T Ty ~
78 MLt aL %%
K il . ©/F PAYC Slis
5 6 7 9
MWAS 2/, ASMIW /5 ' Ma—ps freo) MD
LF JBTDY 2 = zzssz h...\ ms 2] MS-GL 743
MB~ : M OS 2] W NP
.zm\.ﬂ‘.w% &0 PAP—Herphidl k\ LE 2k DL
BAYWY Si7e ¥ NP NPT Gl 8K ot 1ofix M+ 0% MW TY 4y
BK.MD [y MH DL Fa € s D 3Bt VR Sho e YA
10 11 (DL & IiS Of) 12 13 14 16 ]
MSGL 2y TH NP )y 2/y GL DL £A %ﬂq%gﬂ\
NET) 23y GL DL Jy MW =P 20T My A MeDH BA WG (V55 6K &
DL JY MW MH LF -S4 o[z HB.J»DS
A~ TY 4% MH LF PANC M0 Tade [ B M%) FAS =V 2723
w MW A NP (Te50) MD MO A Yz MS- WP (7-0) M¢ D, |AS TV 2 JEM
¥B Ne Vo et we-tfs M8 Ne (Ten ) TH NP- 23t ) e L= B
e 17 18 HOLIDAY 19 20 23
S . MW JY ; tw @o&oﬂ % *LF
TR 404/ LF W02, ENP w27 td 714
A8 T 2z MDGLU5[27 P MK Rho vﬁ‘ Me L.M@\ NP-mu g0 Yg . |TH
%Kt MS 4k 2 P M 3N 2/a i TH €k ms 2/q
i NBygp ] ve(ie)| PAwt—54, DL 12/ mc%»\n 5 W stk
PA W€ G PetNaa ®-72 | DL GL LSK—L 1Yz Mw DT gy
24 25 (DL & MS Off) 26 27 28
RPNl rpre A8 (N 4ha TH 1y MD GL
TH B0 8(7s GL mS JY
LGEms Z)p MK Y 184 NP MW 214 MH
Y #&s 27 PAESE MV gzl | MH DL *TH
MH FSK &2« W MW 227
*LF TA P L5 244 (ooad




MARCH 2013

Sunday Monday ‘Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 (A Off) 2
MS NP BS- T e Te
NP A=Wy DL
DL d MW 1o, WESses g
MW-¢1)q L2ALF 40
LES MK *]i4 MB-MW 3)9 .
MO /6 MS
3 4 (MW Off) 5 6 7 [ 8 (B Off 9
DL B JY MK 3 PAWY Sis. MH MW D3,
MW S M T GLYIMH . PANE—Sfrer MW ulel- [ L7 @A <80 SKG sofz4 WPt MDY, uf\ax 5 \ q4
LF -S40 WA 42 [ *AS (mk oo/ S MPD “s| v MD (DB BLUE por) [TA M0/, HFY sip
e M e = *DL s \.E M 45 AL MS s L= (/A 2D m_.
MS ol Y NP S iy JEDA, GL _ ¥ ufamdn
NPPE ST 6L . E\LRB“J\; DL IEITEIAN M \Yew b MH
10 [ 11 _u_.mzmoa 12 13 14 15 (A Off) 16
ﬂ._\HK sz TH LF— L 3y leseLF TA AS
TH b2 kﬂLR b 4/ [GL MBLS)y TY M @l->/5 |as T BB o,
GL AS L5 s CAS 35 [ mEmE Yy MH | d@dcst oy [ A0 | BESWb Y MK
J¥ W og K MH NPl P ZS s/n | *CE D O[3 ‘MK PAwe—3/py MS 12/
MH MW 3/ *MK DL g;z il |[PA—e3ter MN e E .
MWD 3 PANS-SEA L Yule [ TAMONC MW TA
B 17 i8 (MW Of) 19 . 20 22 (B Off) 23
| MK JY MBpMi 320 MH-MeD1q E;thzgwr S fvd T2z NP PR3t Yoy
| PA- 1Mot v ] MH [YE™ W BA R0 Quvh 15K G iz .zv#wi\u.ﬁu oL
wwkv\ MO Ibufa e | NP )8 TG NP 4> DL WMWY >
2 Lﬁﬂm DL 2q [BME 3he TH = zs LF
»m MW-TA 3l22 GL .E.!V 2 me YO Vi3
., . KSWDN Ey LF MK W WK Y Sge tn.iﬁ_ i WS ) 20
24 25 (DL & MS Off) _ 26 27 28 29 (A Off) 30
DL L SK- L o729 £E|H¥wm MX Sl [WMWMH )¢ *AS FAMW 3)a AS
WA PA TAT 5% T %l LF S5 <0 MEH M5 3/i7 AS JEPL
LF LAS— T/F 3/2¢ .ht\ko\ w\nﬁﬂu\»\vﬁr i m_. \Nﬂ‘vr e AN
8- vy, Wig, AN cL MS Tl /4 e I W) PR "dsfifer
S WEd o MK S A Ve W ey [ T g a3 i PR TBDol[w 9K Gindiy w
Y PA de—  MD-3fi M| , oL MEH-MN 327 Lm‘:.. TA




APRIL €V 19

| Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
2 . 3 4 = 5 (B Off) i 6
LMK % 7 Skl E&%ta\z b o 2 e Yo
yo oy Tewa tof3i Y | w Wi (MSDAY) [t tue
S Th A oo e A 25 A AT MM
NP PO 4 AS DL MW 4h2 *AS WD Teb
| oL MW ASHD TED TH
|- MW=L Ha ‘MK LF TH ol pLYi>
Il 7 8 (DL & MS Off) 9 10 11 12 (A Off) 13
H:\ W .e&n “TA MS TA NPPD [y FHSORL | DL Y,
SR—My I PR gk MW 1z NP 2 oL Ol | AS “dlwmw 1o 6L s :ikﬂwﬁ KR
AT vw\ Zo_.? [TH DL MW= I LF
TH JE [GL MWAS 4lu LF MDD AS 977
GL ?32 A [P MS e o Mi 74 mMD As *12v WS IVATED) T >
ﬁ\ﬂ@sﬁ T ®ed W LE Yo |WeTVh A PR ‘e
[ 14 [ 15 (MW Off) 16 17 18 19 (B Off) 20 1
W Yo | RS o8 LP D ¥ WLz MR [: WAl T I T S Y
LF bl W M7 4 BK Oolog (D [ 3 1Y [T
Mo Yyt 107 )Y 4\ |mMs PA NP PR YD GL PPz MD 5]
PSINETED) 5 vt |PA [npon 12 TA DL PP MD 5\ MH
Neen Mo . | oL AS MW MH *DL ]
LD Mw TA | aw g MK LR *DL wK Ptz | |&
2 | 22 Llrmsm o | 23 | 24 25 26 (A Of) 27
GL QA [ms T W= o | NPPe e reo s Sko® 3t ——— 7| T W
FH i MO % mfﬁvﬁam&;{ z_uwp\ T30 T 0dJol | MH DL T MF as mD
MH TA DL B[22, MW | AS B MK
DL 28— MW ‘T gis‘_w.ﬁ mr e | *MBLE'R LF 1Y E A A5 4l MG\ She
kN P TH W 96y, MK G\ 524 PA
™ | 6L MS PA_TA D NP e MN T
PA )
ZW — M e | GL MS . | -
.Z& "~ [ AS ®les NpPh 2% [




May 2013

Sunday IAonday Tuesday VWednesday Thursday Saturday
1 2 4
MK " *Neep _ope MDY, = T\
| PA—, 4/29 MW~ 7 MB-& % fu)i
MW 442 I AS 57/ MSSY A5 Tao
TA i GL
LAS™ T/—<]2_ X TR B
Sl MH_ G¢ nav)
5 6 (DL & MS Off) 7 8 9 i1
#zm%%iﬂz PA *MH SK e 3l MW 121, | MS A3 Y
I Y SK 22PgRMEMn MW b4 TH TA_ - NP2 27 mepbTis : .
Ne- ey tey TA GL asbLl pE ASSk ; MK (R F*7S
BE DSl a0 o | AS - M e i e MWME 577 /2 0ay) [ IKop THZ) L FPA ]
MW . -2 4. 30N MHPN /A PXD oy [ MCGL Yha AF 14 0 e | PA Whn
A S 760 kGl e 5 0o PA-0 9], $e W Yl __|gF W TA o G
12_ 13 (MW Off) 14 15 16 i7 (B i8 1
o X7 Tep [TH MPen 3/r PA AL (e LBE PR o3| W it/ JY toh
PA Vs 3 %& DL SK Ve sl gBlDy LV 0w o) it Wing A N EBp[mn —°
Ef ¥ | N PR SO | MWL Tt FAMD Y25 LF '
aaBifie MH LF AS
AS Y W M. iy JE S HW Vs
31k *oL ,. M QL Gho
19 | .20 (DL & wiS Off) 21 . 22 23 24 (A Off) o 25
MH ZMICAS Siad MW )% TA AP s B mic. 423
%R&N A *TA LF AS MO Gt e Hze | MBS 1/es—
E e as =3 MEAT, (Y MG /3 NP- P8 2/,
TH MD Vfar [GL ! MS MK NP PR 2/ DL )
[PC o _Cole\POHEEZ MK _ ALY VY MR D 3[4 BA-(D Ty DL Mw D¢ Lo
' éw\ﬂu JY 80| ra MH " pa-EXan[OL LSK w 2o S ol MW (D7) AF JY 2y R
2
26 27 HOLIDAY 28 29 30 31 (BOf) 1 b
#Ms-& /3 *PA AS A |NBPA 2y MK _(AS NTHE PM) Y 1D Ler n—3fra Y
NP PR s TH SEMHC [ ZDC (oL BAWD M SN2 tat Vs P~mydllia- MDA TI) EAY
DL GL [MK E) MW DL 2/9 F-Mw g MH
MW (YD) MK Y PA AS &3 A MH *PA
P W vk o SKMD rp iy [MBLNT 2% ShMCTAS EEShy ST | "PA Tk i momiv *éﬁw? g,
D e we. 4lag |etrdlg TA MS— L 5/ B MDY . TH

_ %@P@&um
Y

fwv

o



JUNE 2013

G

Sunday Mionday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Fridav Saturday
2 3 (DL & MS Off) 4 5 6 7 (A Off) 8
= he M/ PA : AT A DA ey MW v o ) TA
MH bﬁ\ﬂ\”@—d v o Feo M0 o]} Y& LF TA AS
*PA FA-MW Gos LF Y Yu MK ¥ FoTh AS BEEST MR
*MB(D g AS ME TR TH MS A [ a] W= MW Ghs
TH JE A T W2 | ms GL -t 38 STig MK MM G 3N%hs  [PA
Fo—2he e MK NPPR 3y S A s PLAS Gl PA
9 10 (MW Off) 11 12 13 14 (BOf) 15
AS *LF LF Ry Slof2d™ MK ME WS [0 ms4GS0 Y (78p)
G LT N T[o"Ne TA 3% | Mo ol W G | TH ' PACT Y T Y (15D) NP 2
Tk b TH mMS GL S WP-stzlrr (0 2 DL
| PA GL NEeY R 3y Y Me—Yow V0 [TA ToL . WMLy e
S5TH e 2 bL M A5 vl 77 RIS [LF
TA MH MW *MW TR LF § MB L i 5/
16 17 (DL&MSOf) [ 18 18 20 _ 21 (AOFR) 22
NP o 2 PA jzd DL TH MWME 69 _ﬂﬂq Jr* TA
DL - K MW-GL ol GL : . rmh«t\\ - A pac (/9| A5 IY 4o
MW-PAYCOfn 8415 TA ; LF oo |[MB H | A8 < Vg, '
LF ASSY wols MH MS Mook . V_M.W\am 8D 747
MB eere TR T JE Gl MW o1 i mg et 2t gfo NP pp s )Y Vale |[MIEADTR PA
MSJY (T8D) MK N Wl G *A8dLY, DL PA $K MR
B 23 24 (MW Off) 25 26 27 28 (B O 22
|8 3V (o -Gk Pr s LF 4 i@ g eL oy MH{y0 3 b 2N Beger Gl v
17 Y MD MH K 1YW Ou//= LY Aot V23 % METED
N MH ME G Vet *TA SK ef-SFoin vt | I WDV [TH
PA *PLoA] o W e MM Pl [“ebws Y TA EYYRZ TH SEPSes
SKMH M~ &2 \0/2z, . ™ AS ! FeE O 3/22 P 3YW=
TA I mS 6l1¢ MWTAGS Lot Paodlio E PO Lﬁ% MH .fﬁwq
30
N
TH
et Oh344
[T
Y- FS e 1ty

2 w



o % | @& https: v ickoud.comy = s car

CHa Edt Vew Favortes Toos Hep

156 7~ e swye Toke @ @
iCloud Calendar -

Ca-nE Sla S0

oS, o i “

OUT OF OFFICE: TH. DL. MS. 8M

9 10

JUT OF OFFCZ: 48 MW, Siv

16 17

OUT OF OFFC=: DL, MS. £S5, §

23 24

QUT OF OFF:CE: AS. wW. DL. _

30 1

- =t

OFF: D, MS, CNC. LF

20 Go to today

o ) [@ m|pE

| & cioud Catendar

P Moe..

QUT OF OFFICE: T~

11

JUT OF OFFICE. ~8. S\, 3L

18

¥ by

U™ OF OFFICE: TH, AS, Sv =,

25

- -

OUT OF OFFICE MW, AS, LF, W...

r SE0E

QUT OF OFFICE: CNC, 3L, LF

&

< June 2013 >

~n
ed

CiealRP b @

™
7]
L&)

OUT OF OFFNE Mur-V4

Vea a =

OUT OF CFFIGE: MW. AS, MK. J

S
2
[T o

U™ OF OFFICE: CNC

=
o
23
L}
-t

. 2 L =3

e

QUT OF OFFICS; tw-S.4

18

- - ~

OUT OF OFFICE: T WM/ WK o,

OUT OF OFFCZ: INDEPEMDEN, .

e s

OUT OF OFF.CE:

14

OUT OF OFFICE: 4. WK, T+, 7

21

28

15

T 5 = Fe
E !
¥ s -
2 T .oz i
= r

10:48 AM

572812014 =

255G



& v |& tps v idoud.com =caer

| Re Edt Vew Favortes Took Help

iCloud Calendar -

14

21

1
"

§ Gc te today

w

e

m P T T - E v Pagev Safety~ ._.oowc‘(ﬂ

OFF: DL, MS. ONC, LF

v o

OUT OF OFFCE: 48, ' /W, ™, C..

15

OUT OF OF=ICE: DL MS. VW,

22

OUT OF OFFICE: 48, MW, AM,.

29

OUT OF OFFICE: DL, MS. V

XL

N

OUT OF OFFICE: ONC. 3L, LF

9

OUT OF OFFICE: T~ CNC

16

QUT OF OFFICE: viw, RS TD

W Al, RS, G

QUT OF QFFICE: VW, AM. M=, GL

@

< July 2013 >

OUT OF OFFICE: ONC

10

CUT CF OFFITE: TH. CNC. PA

QuT OF OFFICE: WiV, RS, TD

24

QUT OF OFFICE: MW, AM, IS

31

&1
- ab

OUT OF OFFIGE: MW. AM. NiH

[ ]

R

QLT OF OFF.CZ: TH. CNC, Ha, TD

[

QUT OF OFFICE: MW. TH. RS, .

25

. o

QUT OF OFFICE: MW, <, FS

-t

OUT OF OFFICE:GL, T, Al

STEVEN MORIOKA - 7

QUT OF CFFICE: DL, iMA. MJH...

Save Cooy o7 IR Caignoa

12

QUY OF OFFICE: TA. TH. 148, G
Sav2 Sooy of IR C='andar

19

£~ . . i

QUT OF OFFICE: M\, ik~ SM,..
Save Cooy of IR Caznder

26

Qut: TH, T~ MW, MuH. MIK RS
Save Copy of IR Caendar

QUT OF OFFICE: GL, KMA, S/
Save Copy of IR Caienda

(o




_ﬂw‘@...i l...-@..‘ Page v Safety v .—-ﬁ(."h

kb

25

t2r Go to today

-— .
> 83 10
=8 &

OUT OF OFFICE: DL. MS, "/W,...

OUT 2F OF=CE: AS. MV/, 3L, 8.

12

OUT OF OFFCE: DL. MS, ™M, M.,

OUT OF OFF.CE. AS, MW, DL...

26

<t

QuT CF OFFICE: DL, S, T

EXEE

20

IF . I 3

OUT C=OFFICE: B SM. PA. ...

13

OUT OF OFFICE: Si/l, TA, PG

20

g i N

OUT OF OFFICE. D_. VIPD, TH

27

QUT OF OFFICE: CNC. MD, J¥

< August 2013

o

OUT OF QFFICE: MW, AM. NH

OuUT OF CFICE: GL. Sh, P4 T.

14

'

QUT OF OFFICE: SM, TA

QUT OF OF=ICE: DL, MPD, ™

28

QUT OF OFFICE: SNC. MD

>

o W omiE

OUT OF OFFICE.GL. TH. AM

HO

=%

QUT OF OFFICE: G.. SM, PA. T,

15

OUT OF OFFIC=: SV

OUT OF OFFICE: D, TH

20

- =

OUT OF OFFICE: LNC. VK. WD, ..

OUT OF UFFICE: Gi. AMA, SM...

Save Cooy of IR Calendar

9
Toan

- - ,

OUT OF OFFICE: T4, MK 3NC...

Szve Cooy of IR Casnda

16

CUT OF OFFICE: vPD. KVA, &.,

Szve Copy ot IR Caenda-

28

oe T

OUT OF OFFICE: TA, MK DL C.

Sz e Cooy of IR Czalende

30

STEVEN MORIOKA ~ .7

10

17

24

31

OUT OF OFFICE: SM. ONC, KM...

Save Cooy of IR Caizndar

s =0 G oo



P S vew e Took by T
T R

‘& v Page~ Safety~ ._.olmc.‘i.&'
iCloud Calendar -

. i

OUT OF OFFCE:

= 2

MW, MK, TR OUT OF OFFICE: VS TH, *AD
S— . ‘

e P sl
ouT On.Om..u“.Om“ DL, M8, T OC”_. n“ﬂ| Oﬂﬂ_.ﬁ.um”
15 4 16 . 17 )
y,, . OuT OF Oﬂnmm“ AS. MW, 7H, G... .
=

QUT CF O=FICE: ™. GL, DL. <MA

24

i

L AR el
5 QUT OF OFFICE: DL, KMA
QUT OF OF='CE: DL. M€, TH. G..

OUT OF OFFICE: AS

= AS

MW,

Swl. w

OuUT OF OFFICE: JY

L1

QUT QF OFFICE.

% Fgg—ﬁ__

- State Emergency P .I.i.-._leﬁua.oa

QuUT C= OFFICE:

1"
DR i A T

CJT OF OFFICE:

18

CuU™ OF OFFICE: GL. DL, KMA

25

3

DL. KMA, CNG

Wealc

T=l5]x]
o — — o n. o .b:
SIS | AL 1 A

CQUT OF OFFICE: MK, M8

e |

oc|OnOnn_mm” TA MK CNC o :
12 . 13 B “o \
UC“.. U“.U_u_ﬂ._MM,r OL_.,- mﬂ. U dﬂ_rwmnuc.,u,.n KV~ MK | )
19 ] 20 21
OUT OF %u_ow.., GL. DL, KM#A, PA ,0cc mm o_nn_mm T4, MK, ONC. )
26 27 28
--4”.,,“ . H _- , o
O.CJ1 OF O..“,_u..nmn oL, KM~ , LF UCl OF Onﬂ“Om” ‘.W?ﬁ VA, TH. ‘ -
e, i |
A
T e

5/28/2014



opr.‘.( @ https: . Koud.com =caizi

iCloud Calendar -

13

)

OUT OF CFFICE: D

b=

14

-

OUT OF OFFICE: AS,

21

OUT OF OFF.CE DL, !

28

OUT OF OFFCE: AS,

@ = |||

_unnao_nna

v Page~ Safety~ Toos~ @ &

W, SM, 1w

ME, MIC. V...

W, MK....

MW.PC

OUT OF CFFICE: .Y

-

-1

C JT OF OFFICE: MKK. VD, DL

OUT OF OFFICE: DL. MK.PG

22

QUT OF OFFICE: DL, RS, T+

29

OUT OF OFFICE: JY

< October 2013

OUT OF C=FICE

QUT 0 CFRICE. Mk =G

16

QUT OF CFFICE: DL, “/K. MuH

23

“E

OUT OF OFFICE: DL, S Y

80

QUT OF OFFICE: TH

o
g
o
Q
o

FEICS: Do, MS. PA, Ta

10

e te L4 =

QUT OF OFFICE: MK .\

17

OUT OF OFFICE: DL, M

OUT OF OFFICE: OL, RS: TAM. .

31

OUT OF OFFICE: TH, L=

i £. =

OUT OF OFFICE: T~ 14K, ONC...

1

OUT OF OFFICE: Mmi: <ivia S\ ..

18

OU™ OF OFFICE: TA, MK. DL. ...

25

u

OUT CF OFFICE: DL. T+ i~ SM

-

QUT OF OFFICE: TA, MK, CNG....

12
P e O E e
19
26




g, v Page~ Saety~ Took o d .

10
17
24

R

OUT OF OFFCE: AS. MW.PG

4

OUT OF OFF C=: DL. 148, PA. M

"

18

OUT OF OF=CZ' DL, ME, @4 PG
© Umemoto To Airport 18:00

25

OUT OF OFFICE: AS. MW, JY, A..
® Greg 8:17

[@ 1| B

n
SmLsr s i

OuU™ OF OFFICE.

o
e ]

QUT OF OFFICE: =4 JY

12

QUT IF QFFICE:
19
CUT OF OFFICE: 2A, AS

26

OUT OF OFFICE: MPD, AS DN....

32
2 i T
OUT OF OFFICE: TH

OUT OF QFFICE: Pa. TA, PG. MFPT

13

B

OUT QF OFFICE .Y

QUT OF OFFICE: PA, NU
® Lunch w/Diana 12:20

27

QUT OF OFFICE: veD. A8, Dil..

QUT OF OFFICE: TH, .7

7

OUT OF OFFICZ: MK, PA, T W

14
= I
QUT OF OFFICE: RS

21

OUT OF OFF C=: Pa

28

e S5 B =

-=

JUT OF OFFICE: THANKSGIVING

OUT OF UFFICE: TA. 1.1, ONC

OuUT OF DFF.OE: SM, MK 10VA.

18

OUT OF OFFICE: TA, MK, CNG,

22

QUT OF OFFICE: M. KM#& Fm,...
e Owen Dental Appointmen:  13:30

29

o ~

OUT OF OFFICE: T4, MK, ON

b 10:53 AM
5/28/2014



Kloud Cakendar tnternet fxpior

»

(R P m——

i Fle Edt View Favomtes Tcok Help

sy 1_@( o 2 v Pagev Safety~ .ﬂsw{.'(&

iCloud Calendar -

18

=»  Go lo today

ﬁ

A

OUT OF OFF'CE. DL, MS, JY, ..

s 3

JUT CF OFFCE: AS. MW, T, Il

16

&0 3

QUT OF CFFICE: DL M3, T=. N.,

OFF: AS MW, MED. NH, ONC.. .

30

|

QUT: DL. MS, T+, N, CNG, DN.

3

| EE
QUT OF OFFICE: T, Mw

10

QUT OF O=FICE: ™=

QUT OF OFFICE: L7, WU
24

QUT' WMPD, CNC, 4. MS. PG

OUT OF OFFICE: TH, NU

1
] 3
2JT OF OFFICE:

18

OUT OF OFFICE:
® CERS Tralning for Staif

25

S S o

CHAISTM~S

1

CalARP: Cho Nai

New Ygars Day,

13:00

o

OUT OF OFFICE: TH. NU, J¥

Move Syt TR

o1y

19

JUT OF OFFICE:

26

QUT: MPD, TH, NH. CNC. DN...

CalARP: Cno tlal

OFF: NH. DN, An. BG, TA, LF

8

QUT OF COFFICE: 8M. KIVA, TH.....
© Goofy's Kitchen 8:10

OUT OF OFFICE: TA. CNC MPD

20

OUT OF QFFICE: 8., KMA., i<,

b - 1..d

UT:TA MED, CHC.DN. WS = .

-~
o

© Poker Nignt

©

100
b - N vl
CalARP: Mike

OUT: NH, DN, AA. T= PG, KA. T .

© Blue Bayou Resenation

14
© Lunch @ Chins

21

* R

1}

0

12:40

12:00

IT

10:36 AM
51282014



% |& https: ivvidoud.com = czencar

VR E e e slye Toobe @
iCloud Calendar
&2 22 1
= t o [T=UE 2 -2 = oy Dy
OUT: DL, MS, TH, N~. CNC, DN QUT: NH. D, HA, aA
[ 6 7
Ca/ARP. Hat CalARP: Mic@ Cal'RP: Wik
QUT: 48, DV. MW K~ MS WU CUT: MK, MS. uY. LF
12 13 14
. e " J T - o
Ca RP: Habib CalAFP: Hatd Cal\RP: Habib
OUT: DL, MS WU
19 20 21
; - 3 -2 LT g A0S L up
CalAR®; Don CalAFRP: Don CalARP: Niike
DUT: AS, DV. AW/, MK, T QUT. AA, DV, TH
Physical - vicka Oaies
26 27 28
CalAeP: Ni2ole CalARP: Haoib CalARP: Habib
OUT: DL. MS. NU, TH. MJH JY OUT: Dv, TH

“e»  Go to today

© Sharks Game 17:00

- T T T = B N

PR

< January 2014 >

1

CaaRP: Sno Nai
New Years Day

15
GCalARP: Cno Nai
OuUT: DV

22

)y
CalARP: Mike
OUT: A4, TH MJIH LF

Wesle

§ %

2

C8IARP: Cho Nai
OFF.NH, DN Ax 3G, TA, LF

9
CalARF: Nicole
OUT NU., Wik TH

16

CaARP: Cno Nei
OuUT. T™H

=R 5 N 4
CalARP: Cho Nai
Out: KMA, LF

3
© Poker Night
e v

CIARP: Mike
OUT: NH, DN, AA, T=, PG, KA, T.

10

L ) -
CalaRP: Niccig
OUT: «A. TA, CNC 3D, NH, HA

17

CalARRP: Ch~ Nai
OUT: KA, M. SM, TH
® Lindsay Museum Field Trip  8:30

24

CalARP: Niccle
QUT: 4A, Tm, CNC, WD, HA, NFH

31

CalARP: Cro Nai
QuUT: KA, MK, Svi

4

CalaRP: Mi 3

11

CaARP: Nicole

e Daruma Reguatraion 8:00

18

CamRP: Don

25

CalARP: Nicole
® Mom's Table Tennis Sarty 11:90

Sal~RP: Cno Nai

s o o 1037
PSR e ®



iCloud Calendar -

25

TRARP: Nic e

2

CaARP; Cho Nai

9

CalARP: Cho Nar-
e Car to Toyota
@ _SEI Crab Fesd

16

CalARP: Cho Na

3> Gote today

o={ 3

<
-

e

9:45
1€:00

@ 1=| |

iy

CalARP: Hab.o
OUT: DL, MS. NU, TH, MJH, B
® Sharks Game 17:00

3
CalARP: Cno Nai
QUT: AS. DV MW, VIK

10

CalnAP: Mike

17

CalARP: Nicole
OUT. AS, DV. MW, Mic

24
CALARP: Mike
DUT: DL. MS. NU, CNC. KMA

| & woud Catendar

2
&%

CTalAR™: Habit
QUT: DV, TH

4

CalARP: Gho Nai

1

CalARP: Havib
@ CERS Traning

18

CalARP: Don
QUIT: DV, CNC, VW, DL

< February 2014 >

Q
CaARP: Habo
5

CaARP: Nicole
Quat: MW

12

CalARP: Haolb
OUT: MPD

19

CalARP: Don
Out: MW, CNC, DV

26

CalARP: Habib

® Owen - Balt Awarg

| .: State Emergency pin :

S =2 X
STEVEN MORIOKA - 3

1) -

U a1

CalARP: One iNai
OUT: KA, Mk, SV

6 7
? B2 = For ¥ = 1

CalARP: Mike
OUT 4A. TA, CNG, A 4D, NH,.

13 14

CalARP: Cho Nai
OUT: “IA. VK. SV, DV

20 21

CalARP: Mike CalARP: Habio”
CuUT: MW, CNC

QUT: AA, T2 ONC, VD, HA NH, ..,

27 28

- N - CalARP: Mike"
CalARP: Habid OUT: KA. MIK. S
OUT; Mw

Ce:ARP: Cho Nay

15

LalARP: Cne Na:

8:30

W-I.l.-;l!!..
fa ok i g, JosSMM
i W5 o ®



._mnEnf@nﬁquznc

-(@(r... ‘. v Fage~v Safety~ .—.o&( Qin
iCloud Calendar -
223 2d 5

CaARP: Mike*

2

C2aXAP: Don

9

CaARP: Mike

16
CaARP: ike
© Owen's Party

30
Ts

OnSD.u Nicole

r2» Goio today

p.GB_a_ L - nlt

CALARP: Mile
QUT. D MS. NU, CNC kv~

3

CelARP: B¢
OUT: AS. DV, MW, T+

10

CalARP: Ncole
OUT. DL, MS. ML, TH, 814 MK

17

CalARP: 143~
OUT: AS, DV. Mwv,

=
@
8

M7 N, PA

24

=D - %

CalAR®:; Nicole”
QUT: DL. M8 NU. TH

31

T . .= ; i e

CalARP: Don"
OLT: AS. DV, ™, RS

i [@ 1= | B

_n_nnx_o_!nu

OUT: CNC

CalARP: iike™

4

Ll 11
CalARP: Dor
QouT: T+

1

CalARP: Nico's
ouT TE

18

CalARP: Mike*

QUT: TH. NuU, PA

25

Om_)mv Nicola
OUT: TH

< March2014 >

i) 27

5 6

-l = R < = e b
CanRP: Habib® CalARP: Habic

12
CaARP: N'zoe
QuT: PA

19
CalARP: Don
CU™. P~ NU

26
CalARP: Nicole
OouT: DV

QUT: MK. J¥Y

13
CalARP: Hatib
ouT ==

CHUARP: Con
OuT: P4

27

Ju.
CelARP: Nicole
OUT: RS. NU. LF, wS

CalARP: Don
AUT: MPD, MK, RS, HA

s

CalArRR: Mike*
OUT: KMA. VI, Sk

7

CalAR®: Nicole”

QUT: AR, CNC. Ha, MD, NH. TA,.

14
CalARP: Habip
SUT: 14, SM PA.TA NU

21

CalARP: Don

OUT: 48, ~A, CNC HA, MD. N=...

n

CalARP: Don
OUT: AA, CNC, AA, MD. NH, TA,

STEVEN MORIOKA -~ /7:

1

P - 3
= WY s w23

«&ARP: Habid
* Sreakfast w/uy 8:30

15

CelARP: Nicole™

P 10:53 AM
L



CaARP. Mike

138

Alaska Airines ftinerary

Ca'ARP: Habir

"= Go to toclay

o )

-

@

“~

v T, W
CalARP: Don
OUT: A8, DV. T~ RS

7

CalARP: iMi<a
QUT: MS. NU, M1

14

CalARP: Haeid

OUT: AS. DV, DL, MK, KA, SM,...

21

Q_)mv.“

Lo

iMike

OUT: DL MS. NU, CNC. .F, TH,.

28

CalAFP: Habid
CUT: AS, DV, DL, TH NU

‘“ AN
o

1

CalnrP: Dor~

QUT: MPD. 38

© Flignt to LAX 10:55

8

o Alaska Alrines tinerary 9:28
= .‘ i T -

CARP: Mike

QUT- MK, SM. Cro Nal

15

CalARP: Nico'e”
OUT- MK, KMA. Th, MW, $t4

22

CalARP: Mike
OUT. ONG, LF, T= TMa, AA. DV .
® Furniture Guy 10:30

29

CalARP: Habib
ouT: Th

< April2014 >

Hoo i
CaAR™: Nisole
CUT- MK, SV, CNC

16
CalARP: Habib™
QUT: KMA, TH, MW, SM

23

R

CalARP: Mike
QUT: CNIC. LF, TA, AA. Dv, My

3

CalARP: Den
OUT: MPD, 11K, RS, HA

10

CalARP: Niccle
OlT- MK, TH, 8M. AM, CNC

17

CalArR®P: Don*
QUT: KA, TH, MW

24

CalARP: Nicole

QUT:CNOC, MW, TMA, AA, DV M..

4

CalARP: Man

QUT: AA. ONC. Ha, MO, NH TA,. .

1

CalsRP: Nico's
OUT. KMA. 'K SI4. TH, ONC

T

18

]

CalARP: |.ike
QUT: AA, CNC, HA, MD, NH. TA..

25
CalRP: Nicole
QUT: <MA MK, SM, DLCNC D.

CalARP: Cho Nai
QUT: AR, CNC. HA, WD, NH. TA..

e L
P A 4

CalARP: Miie

26

CaarP: Nicole

la £ - gy, 10:54AM
i* Fo e sia01e



Attachment 4




for all Employees in the Classification Hazardous Materials Specialist Il

2

3

Hours of On-Call Pay by Individual

4

5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
03/01/2014 03/26/2014 83.00 93.65 60.96 90.58 2516 63.74 6185 6877 7276 54.00 6.47 4376  33.97
02/01/2014 02/28/2014 123.00 121.93 32.68 127.93 0.00 3200 8225 50.00 66.40 49.07 3.73 7162 3250
01/01/2014 01/31/2014 136.98 120.00 73.02 128.00 0.00 5738 5863 5650 7437 7830 1.87 62.03 28.23
12/01/2013 12/31/2013 138.00 83.00 48.67 8600 7200 4550 8125 4925 60.25 81.55 16.55 72.02 3475
11/01/2013 11/30/2013 70.00 103.50 4893 91.63 3292 4968 5867 5650 99.30 119.58 28.00 63.63
10/01/2013 10/31/2013 82.87 96.98 9273 3592 82.13 67.18 46.00 70.62 40.93 4542 4435 26.18 51.78
09/01/2013 09/30/2013  90.00 78.00 9658 50.42 68.00 70.03 3800 6225 51.00 7275 7235 1522 42.80
08/01/2013 08/31/2013  96.00 62.00 124.00 44.40 76.00 44.00 5200 72.00 53.78 83.00 53.82 26.65 4257
07/01/2013 07/31/2013 108.00 11850 110.25 17.33 81.75 5800 37.00 56.43 39.75 69.80 60.17 14.93 52.02
06/01/2013 06/30/2013 111.43 120.00 71.47 24.45 64.88 61.03 31.00 104.87 64.00 43.58 50.42 2852 40.88
05/01/2013 05/31/2013 92.00 97.00 73.48 7277 91.85 52.00 26.00 61.43 37.00 4450 58.67 19.67 89.03
04/01/2013 04/30/2013 9873 76.00 83.80 69.65 74.38 4530 31.87 49.62 4850 6440 67.55 31.63 46.30
03/27/2013 03/31/2013 17.91 443 14,51 7.890 1555 10.54 7.30 6.66 593 1090 15.47 5.55  10.27

Total

Hours
763.68
793.11
875.31
873.79
822.34
783.09
807.40
830.22
823.93
816.53
815.40
787.73
132.92

Count
13
13
13
13
12
12.97
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
Total

Average
Hours
58.74
61.01
67.33
67.21
68.53
60.39
62.11
63.86
63.38
62.81
62,72
60.59
10.22
768.92

Minimum Maximum Andrews

6.47
0.00
0.00
16.55
28.00
26.18
15.22
26.65
14.93
24.45
19.67
31.63
4.43
214.19

93.65
127.93
136.98
138.00
119.58

96.98

96.58
124.00
118.50
120.00

97.00

98.73

17.91

88.00
123.00
136.98
138.00

70.00

96.98

78.00

62.00
118.50
120.00

97.00

76.00

4.43
1,208.89



L COCERA

Employees’ Retirement Association

March 18, 2015

Paul Andrews
19295 Orange Avenue
Sonoma, CA 95476

Re: Retirement Board Hearing on Includable Compensation for Retirement, Employee #46769

Dear Mr. Andrews:

You retired from CCCERA effective March 27, 2014. As you know, CCCERA calculated your retirement
allowance excluding the portion of the on-call pay (pay code D33) you received in your final
compensation period that exceeded what appeared to be the average on-call pay for the Incident Response
Team (IRT) for that same period, March 27, 2013 through March 26, 2014. That portion of on-call pay
was excluded pending the CCCERA Board’s determination of whether or not it is pensionable. To that
end, CCCERA staff has worked to gather information from you and your former employer regarding how
on-call work is assigned or volunteered for in the division in which you worked. This includes, but is not
limited to, MOUs, on-call work schedules, time cards, and records reflecting on-call hours performed by
and on-call pay paid to others on the IRT during the relevant time period. Staff has completed its research
and is prepared to present its findings to the Board.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board is scheduled to hear this matter at its regular meeting:

May 6, 2015

9:00 a.m.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California 94520

This meeting is your opportunity to present to the Board any information you believe is relevant in
determining how much on-call pay should be included in calculating your retirement allowance. You may
wish to ask your coworkers and supervisors and anyone that has relevant information to attend and
address the Board regarding your on-call work and pay. You may submit written materials relevant to this
issue in advance of the Board meeting. The materials will be included with the agenda distributed to the
Board and the public if received by CCCERA on or by April 24, 2015. Any public meeting materials
prepared by CCCERA for the purpose of the hearing will be provided to you in advance of the meeting.

Note that Retirement Board meetings are open, public meetings, and any member of the public may
comment or present information to the Board. Any written materials you submit will be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (925) 521-3960.
Sincerely,

WIS

/ ‘/._Juax{—vt\

Kurt Schneider
Deputy Retirement Chief Executive Officer

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX: 925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



SLCOCERA

Employees’ Retirement Association
March 24, 2015

Dr. William Walker

Director of Contra Costa Health Services
50 Douglas Dr.

Martinez, CA 94553

Re: Retirement Board Hearing on Includable Compensation for Retirement
Employee name: Paul Andrews
Employee number: 46769

Dear Mr. Walker:

As you may know, Mr. Andrews retired from CCCERA effective March 27, 2014. CCCERA calculated
Mr. Andrews’s retirement allowance excluding the portion of the on-call pay (pay code D33) he received
in the final compensation period that exceeded what appeared to be the average on-call pay for the
Incident Response Team (IRT) for that same period, March 27, 2013 through March 26, 2014. That
portion of on-call pay was excluded pending the CCCERA Board’s determination of whether or not it is
pensionable. To that end, CCCERA staff has worked to gather information from Mr. Andrews and his
former employer regarding how on-call work is assigned or volunteered for in the division in which you
worked. This includes, but is not limited to, MOUs, on-call work schedules, time cards, and records
reflecting on-call hours performed by and on-call pay paid to others on the IRT during the relevant time
period. Staff has completed its research and is prepared to present its findings to the Board.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board is scheduled to hear this matter at its regular meeting:

May 6, 2015

9:00 a.m.

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California 94520

Representatives from the employer entity are invited to attend this meeting and provide any information
the employer believes is relevant to the Board’s determination of how much on-call pay should be
included in calculating Mr. Andrews’s retirement allowance. The employer may submit written materials
relevant to this issue in advance of the Board meeting. The materials will be included with the agenda
distributed to the Board and the public if received by CCCERA on or by April 24, 2015. Any public
meeting materials prepared by CCCERA for the purpose of the hearing will be provided to you in
advance of the meeting.

Note that Retirement Board meetings are open, public meetings, and any member of the public may
comment or present information to the Board. Any written materials you submit will be made public.

1355Wi||owWay Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



March 24, 2015
Dr. William Walker
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (925) 521-3960.
Sincerely,

Kt Sl

Kurt Schneider
Deputy Retirement Chief Executive Officer

Cc: David Twa, County Administrator
Randall Sawyer, Director of Hazardous Materials Programs

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



PIMCO

Your Global Investment Authority

Strategy Review

Contra Costa County Employees'
Retirement Association

6 May 2015

HOMNGSTR IW Awards

2013

For professional use only.
Client-specific update -
not for public distribution.

A company of Allianz @




Disclosures

Past performance is not a guarantee or a reliable indicator of future results. Shares distributed by PIMCO Investments LLC.

PIMCO and YOUR GLOBAL INVESTMENT AUTHORITY are trademarks or registered trademarks of Allianz Asset Management of America L.P.
and Pacific Investment Management Company LLC, respectively, in the United States and throughout the world.

The Morningstar Fixed-Income Fund Manager of the Year award (PIMCO Income, 2013) is based on the strength of the manager, performance,
strategy and firm'’s stewardship. Morningstar Awards 2013©. Morningstar, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Awarded to Dan Ivascyn and Alfred Murata
for U.S. Fixed Income Fund Manager of the Year.

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 1



Biographical information

Jay Jacobs, CFA

Mr. Jacobs is PIMCO's president and a managing director in the Newport Beach office. Prior to being
elected president, he served as the global head of talent management, leading the firm's human
resources area and its human capital initiatives. Previously, he spent five years in PIMCO's Munich
office as the head of PIMCO's German business and a senior member of the European management
team. He joined the firm in 1998 as a member of the Executive Office working closely with the
leadership team in Newport Beach. He has 20 years of investment experience and holds an MBA from
Georgetown University. He received his undergraduate degree from Washington University, St. Louis.

Stephanie L. King, CFA

Ms. King is an executive vice president, head of the U.S. public client practice and an account manager
in the Newport Beach office, focusing on institutional investors within the public sector. Previously at
PIMCO, she worked with a variety of institutional client types and headed the U.S. corporate client
practice. Additionally, she led the firm's global recruiting function as part of PIMCO's business
management group and worked on a variety of talent management initiatives. She currently serves on
the steering committee for PIMCO'’s global inclusion, diversity and culture initiative. Prior to joining
PIMCO in 2001, she was with Morgan Stanley, Blue Capital Management and Bain & Company.
She has 16 years of investment experience and holds an MBA from Stanford University Graduate
School of Business and an undergraduate degree from the Wharton School of the University
of Pennsylvania.

PIMCO

Your Global Investment Authority

Pg 2



Agenda

1. PIMCO update
2. Market and performance review

3. Economic outlook

4. Revisiting PIMCO Total Return Full Authority

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 3



PIMCO update

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 4



PIMCO today

y'

Strong culture, unique process

= Innovator on behalf of our clients for
over 40 years

= (IO structure recognizes proven
investment talent

» Depth of team: 260+ PMs, 60+
analysts, 13 global offices

= Rigorous risk management navigates
changing market environment

Toronto (2004) @
eNew York (2001) Milan (2012)

Newport Beach (1971) ®

y

Relentless focus on our clients

Rio de Janeiro (2012)e

25 senior* portfolio management
professionals hired in last 12 months

79% of AUM outperformed benchmark
over five-year period

26 funds received a Morningstar
5-star or 4-star rating over
three-year period

Solutions-oriented approach

Amsterdam (2001)

London (1997) @ %Munich (2000)

& Zurich (2009)

-

Diversified and global business

Over 80% of firm-wide AUM in
non-core strategies

One of top performing large-cap equity
fund managers in U.S.

One of largest alternatives platforms
in the world

100+ funds with inflows globally
over six-month period

@ Tokyo (1997)

eHong Kong (2006)

@ Singapore (1996)

@ Sydney (1997)

* Senior portfolio management professionals include 23 portfolio managers with title of SVP, EVP, MD and 2 senior advisors — Dr. Michael Spence and

Gene Sperling

PIMCO

Your Global Investment Authority

Pg 5



PIMCO’s investment process continues to leverage top down and bottom
up expertise

TOP-DOWN

MARKET STRATEGY SESSIONS (ONGOING)

Asia Portfolio Committee Equity Portfolio Committee Americas Portfolio European Portfolio
(APC) (EqPC) Committee (AmPC) Committee (EPC)

Investment Committee

Portfolio construction

Investment Committee

Mortgages Credit Short-Term  Municipals Treasuries TIPS Global Currencies
IG/HY

SECTOR AND REGIONAL SPECIALTY DESKS

BOTTOM-UP

PIMCO ‘ Your Global Investment Authority ‘ pg 6



Assets under management by strategy
PIMCO manages $1.59 trillion in assets, including $1.19 trillion in third-party client assets

Alternatives Billions ($)
Liquid Absolute Return Unconstrained bond strategies, credit absolute return, other absolute return strategies 23.83
Hedge Funds Global macro, long/short credit, multi-asset volatility arbitrage strategies, relative value commodities 15.34
Opportunistic/Distressed  Opportunistic strategies focusing on real estate related assets (residential, commercial), corporate credit 5.40

Asset Allocation

Asset Allocation Strategies Global Multi Asset, All Asset, EM Multi Asset, Real Retirement, Inflation-Response Multi Asset, DRA 63.31

Equities

Equity Strategies Combines enhanced equities and active equities 23.73
Real Return

Real Return Strategies

Combines inflation linked strategies, actively managed commodities, and real-estate linked exposure 73.56

Fixed Income

Total Return’ Total Return 141.66
Intermediates Core Strategies, Moderate Duration 148.25
Credit Investment Grade Corporates, Bank Loans, High Yield Corporates, Convertibles 167.92
Long Duration Focus on long-term bonds; asset liability management 130.25
Global Non-U.S. and global multiple currency formats 102.04
Cash Management’ Money Market, Short-Term, Low Duration 94.06
Income Income-oriented, insurance income 80.73
Emerging Markets Local debt, external debt, currency 49.71
Mortgages Agency MBS, structured credit (non-Agency MBS, CMBS, and ABS) 33.39
Diversified Income Global credit combining corporate and emerging markets debt 21.52
Municipals Tax-efficient total return management 12.82
Other Custom mandates 9.05
Stable Value® Stable income with emphasis on principal stability 25.38
Tail-Risk Hedging3 Pooled and customized portfolios of actively managed tail-risk hedges 46.47

As of 31 March 2015
SOURCE: PIMCO
Assets reflect those managed on behalf of third-party clients and exclude affiliated assets. Fund of funds assets have been netted from each strategy.
Potential differences in asset totals are due to rounding. Represents assets of strategy group in dedicated and non-dedicated portfolios.
L Total Return has been segregated to isolate the assets of PIMCO sponsored U.S. Total Return 1940-act fund and foreign pool fund accounts. All other U.S. Total Return portfolios are included
in the Intermediate category.
Stable value assets have not been netted from U.S. Total Return, U.S. Moderate Duration and U.S. Low Duration assets
Tail-risk hedging assets reflect total notional value of dedicated mandates and are not counted towards PIMCO total assets under management

}1

IMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 7



Market and performance review

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 8



Q1 summary: Central banks in the spotlight

Drivers of PIMCO
performance

As of 31 March 2015
SOURCE: PIMCO

Amid a wave of global policy easing, the Fed was a notable outlier

» The European Central Bank (ECB) launched a larger-than-expected quantitative-easing (QE) program
that headlined a host of easing measures undertaken by many global central banks

» Fed policy appeared set to become less accommodative amid sustained strength in the U.S. economy, in
stark contrast to the easing trend prevalent in many regions abroad

ECB QE-fueled sovereign rallies pulled U.S. yields lower while markets exhibited choppiness

» Global sovereigns rallied behind German rates, which fell to record lows following the start of the ECB's
QE purchases. Even as the Fed appeared poised to normalize policy, U.S. rates were pulled lower

» Fed policy debate, heightened global central bank activity, and ongoing oil price uncertainty all
contributed to vacillating market sentiment and choppiness across markets

The dollar continued its rally as global policies diverged

= Even with gyrations in markets, dollar-strength continued as the ECB’s QE program amplified the
divergence in monetary policy between the Fed and much of the developed world

» Continued labor market strength underscored the case for policy normalization in the U.S. even as a
stronger dollar may have contributed to a moderation in business sentiment

Dollar-strength positions

» We held long-dollar currency positions that benefited from the heightened divergence in rate
expectations between the U.S. and increasingly accommodative regions such as the Eurozone and Japan

Spread strategies

= Corporate credit strategies and an overweight to dollar-denominated EM debt contributed to
performance

» Mortgage positioning also added as an underweight to Agency MBS as well as non-agency holdings
were beneficial

Interest rate strategies

» Rate strategies detracted from performance as duration and curve positioning hurt amid falling global
rates. Some of this detraction was offset by Eurozone exposure, which rallied with the start of ECB QE

PIMCO

Your Global Investment Authority pg 9



CCCERA - StocksPLUS AR performance review

CCCERA - StocksPLUS AR

Market value as of Mar '15 $ 270,063,511

Performance

30

20

S N e --l
0 -- —

m Portfolio (before fees) ® Benchmark

Returns (%)

'03 ‘04 '05 ‘06 ‘07 ‘08 '09 '10 '11 12 '13 '14 YTD '15

CCCERA - StocksPLUS AR

Since
inception
31 Aug '02
Before fees (%) 9.3 8.4 15.8 17.0 12.7 6.3 14
After fees (%) 9.0 8.0 155 16.6 125 6.2 13
Benchmark (%) 8.9 8.0 145 16.1 12.7 5.9 1.0

As of 31 March 2015

* Transition to StocksPLUS AR effective 1 August 2014
All periods longer than one year are annualized
Benchmark: S&P 500 Index

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 10



Opportunities to capture high quality sources of structural yield persist

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION: STOCKSPLUS

H Agency MBS © Non-agency MBS~ ™ Corporates M Treasuries B Emerging markets ™ Developed non-U.S.
Structural yie|d adva ntage* B Agencies/swaps B Volatility strategies @ Money markets ® Municipals M FX Strategies B Other
600
349 bps
500
400
300
)
a
£ 200
c
s 87 bps
@ 100
|
0 |
-100
-200
-300
22 Jul '14 31 Mar 15 3-month LBOR

As of 31 March 2015

“Structural yield advantage” is a proprietary PIMCO measure of potential total return in excess of LIBOR associated with the amount of extra yield earned by a portfolio plus any additional
return garnered (or given up) through yield curve roll down, option positions, and financing

*

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 11



Top investment themes in the StocksPLUS AR strategy

Theme

Rich valuations on
U.S. rates

EM valuations and
opportunities

Divergent global
monetary policy

Global inflation/
reflation

Sustained U.S. growth

As of 31 March 2015

Risk Factor

Interest rates

Interest rates and
currency

Spread and currency

Spread

Spread

Implementation

Short U.S. duration risk in 1-5 year maturities

Select EM duration (long Brazil and Mexico)
Select EM currency (long Mexico)

Long Eurozone peripherals (Italy and Spain) versus short core Europe
Short euro versus U.S. dollar
Short Japanese yen versus U.S. dollar

Long US TIPS versus short U.S. Treasuries
Long inflation swaps in the Eurozone

Long non-agency MBS
Long select investment grade and high yield credits with a focus on U.S.
and European banks

PIMCO

Your Global Investment Authority

pg 12



StocksPLUS AR portfolio attribution

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION: STOCKSPLUS AR

STRATEGY ATTRIBUTION

U.S. duration exposure - -
Exposure to non-U.S. developed interest rates -- --

Price impact of spread exposures and other strategies _—

Allocations to fixed income securities that offered a yield premium
to treasuries

Agency mortgage-backed securities + +
Non-agency MBS/ABS Neutral +
Corporates + +

Emerging markets -- -

As of 31 March 2015

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority

pg 13



CCCERA - Total Return performance review

Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Association

Market value as of Mar '15 $ 397,456,077

Performance m Portfolio (before fees) ® Benchmark
20
15
< 10
wv
£
>
ko
B i . . i ‘
. i . J _
-5
‘03 '04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '09 '10 11 '12 '13 '14 YTD '15

Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Association

Since
inception
31 May '02| 10 yrs. 5 yrs. 3 yrs. 1yr.
4.2 6.0

Before fees (%) 6.1 6.1 5.2
After fees (%) 5.9 5.8 49 3.9 5.8
Benchmark (%) 5.0 5.0 45 3.2 6.0 3.7 1.6

As of 31 March 2015
L Portfolio adopted constrained guidelines 13 October 2014
As of 31 March 2015, Total Return Full Authority composite performance: 3mos 2.28%; 6mos 3.80%
All periods longer than one year are annualized
Benchmark: Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index prior; Portfolio realignment period from COB 10/16/2014 to COB 10/31/2014; Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index from COB 10/31/2014.

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 14



Strategic outlook
Select investment themes in Total Return — Constrained

Position Rationale
1. US. Underweight = We remain underweight overall duration in the U.S. as the economy continues to show signs of a
duration broad-based and self-sustaining recovery

interest

rates = We are underweight the very front-end of the curve given the potential for volatility as the Fed's

first rate hike approaches. We remain overweight the intermediate part of the curve, which
continues to offer the most attractive carry and roll-down.

2. Inflation- Long TIPS exposure = We maintain a position in TIPS as medium- and long-term inflation expectations embedded in
markets appear far too depressed in light of the Fed's efforts to reflate the U.S. economy

protection

= While markets have reduced inflation expectations amid falling oil prices, this decline may
eventually put upward pressure on core inflation through its impact on growth

Select positions in = We see value in specific investment grade corporate securities and municipals
IG corporates and
municipals

3. Corporate

credit = We continue to place an emphasis on security selection and holding credit positions that provide

attractive risk-return profiles, especially as volatility may rise amid impending policy normalization
in the U.S. and more pronounced divergence globally

As of 31 March 2015
SOURCE: PIMCO

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 15



Total Return portfolio attribution

KEY STRATEGIES IMPACT

INTEREST RATE STRATEGIES

Interest rate strategies detracted modestly from performance

= Duration and curve detracted from performance as an underweight to the long-end of the curve, in particular, proved Negative
costly as rates have fallen amid falling global rates

Positive
SPREAD SECTOR STRATEGIES
Spread sector strategies have had a positive impact on performance
= Credit positioning added as an overweight to IG corporates offset the drag from municipals Positive
» An underweight to agency MBS was beneficial as mortgages underperformed like-duration Treasuries
= TIPS exposure contributed as inflation expectations rose

Positive

As of 31 March 2015

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 16



Review of All Asset’s role in an investor’s portfolio

Original 2002 rationale is now more relevant than ever:

= Conventional stock/bond allocations may not provide adequate returns

= High equity allocations drive need for risk diversification
= [nstitutions and individuals alike must earn returns that exceed future inflation

= Conventional balanced strategies could be devastated by renewed inflation

Response PIMCO All Asset Fund
Inception: 31 July 2002
Size: $31.3 billion

1

Fund structure _ RESEARCH AFFILIATES

= A global leader in active investment = A global leader in research-driven
management across liquid asset asset allocation investment strategies
classes .

36 investment professionals
= 266 portfolio managers, 135 analysts (3 portfolio managers, 31 researchers,

a1 2 product specialists)
=  AUM $1.7 trillion*, founded 1971 o
= AUM $168.9 billion, founded by

» Role: Active manager of suite of Rob Arnott in 2002

underlying funds = Role: Sub-advisor on tactical asset

allocation decisions

As of 31 December 2014
Effective 31 March 2012, PIMCO began reporting the assets managed on behalf of its parent’s affiliated companies as part of its assets under management. PIMCO manages $1.68 trillion in
assets, including $1.27 trillion in third-party client assets as of 31 December 2014.

1

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 17



Understanding the “37 Pillar” concept

INVESTOR PORTFOLIO

Core Bonds

v
V4
O
®)
-+
V)
Q
—
o
O
[

Diversifiers

FIRST PILLAR SECOND PILLAR THIRD PILLAR
« Participate in economic growth * Provide income « Provide uncorrelated return
« Seek returns * Reduce volatility « Seek diversification with income
« Disinflationary bias « Disinflationary bias « Inflationary bias
Average AAF allocation o o )
(since inception) 10 %o 14 /° 76 /°
PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 18



We invert the conventional portfolio to make 3" Pillar assets the core

Conventional balanced portfolio Third pillar focused portfolio*

. Global &
Alternatives EM bonds

U.S. bonds,
35%

U.S. equities,
55%

Global credit

Diversifying and Inflation-
\. inflation-related related
assets, 10%

\\ U.S. equities and
U.S. bonds, 20%

*= Nominal return focused = Real return focus
= Rigid benchmark orientation = Tactical flexibility
» Risk concentrated in equities = Risk diversified across multiple sectors

* Percentages based on historical average allocations for the PIMCO All Asset and All Asset All Authority Funds. Allocations at any point in time are subject to change.

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 19



Quarterly summary: All Asset

The All Asset Fund returned 0.1% in Q1 2015

Q1 market recap

Most assets classes are up modestly in 2015, with some volatility during the quarter
» Third pillar assets gained 0.3% as US Dollar strength limited returns
= First and second pillar assets ended in positive territory despite intra-quarter volatility

Rising inflation expectations and diverging global monetary policies could signal a
turning point for third pillar performance

* The US Fed ended its latest round of QE and is contemplating rate hikes, while Europe and Japan
are implementing QE and more than 20 other central banks are cutting rates — this may offer
support for foreign asset markets going forward

= Continued increases in inflation expectations from lows of 1.5% in January could provide a tailwind
for third pillar assets in 2015, reversing the disinflationary headwind of 2013-2014

Drivers of PIMCO All Asset is designed to serve as a “Third pillar” strategy that seeks to:
performance = Diversify return drivers away from core stocks and bonds (the first two pillars)
» Focus on real returns to complement the disinflationary bias of core stocks and bonds

= Deliver long-term returns that should outperform a core stock/bond blend, while diversifying the
pattern of shorter-term returns

All Asset’s style benefits when:
1) Third pillar assets outperform first and second pillar assets (diversification beats core)
2) Cheaper assets outperform richer assets (value beats momentum)

In 2015, All Asset limited exposure to fully-valued U.S. stocks, reduced core U.S. bonds,
and was selective within the 3rd pillar

» All Asset favored EM and Int'l equities, EM debt and high yield to fully valued TIPS and REITs

As of 31 March 2015
SOURCE: PIMCO

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 20



PIMCO All Asset Fund performance review

Contra Costa County Employees Retirement

Market value as of Mar '15 $

Performance

121,231,119

25
20
15
10

8.7

Returns (%)
(92}

o

-10

-15

2 -15.5

‘03 '04 ‘05 ‘06 '07 '08

PIMCO All Asset Fund

m All Asset Fund (after fees)

23.0
13.7 15.4
24
0.8 0.8 0.1
| — e i
'09 '10 11 '12 '13 '14 YTD 15

AT

inception

31 Jul '02 10 yrs.
5.7

After fees (%) 7.6
Barclays U.S. TIPS:1-10 Yr Index (%) 4.6 4.0
CPI+ 5 (%) 7.2 7.0

As of 31 March 2015
! Actual inception date: 26 February 2013
All periods longer than one year are annualized

Account
inception®
28 Feb '13
34 0.4 -14 -2.8 0.1
-0.1 -1.7 11 0.2 12
6.0 5.6 5.0 1.7 1.0

PIMCO

Your Global Investment Authority

pg 21



Strategic outlook

Pro-cyclical tilt favoring cheaper asset classes

Position

0 currencies
bond strategies

o 15% Credit strategies

Credit strategies

Equities 14% EM
7% Developed ex-US
3% U.S.

Inflation related 7% Commodities

10% REITs and TIPS

Alternatives 18% Alternatives

As of 31 March 2015
SOURCE: PIMCO
* JPMorgan GBI-EM global diversified index

Rationale

These pro-cyclical bond sectors combine attractive real yields with sound balance sheets
and “stealth” inflation hedging properties

Within EM, focus on EM local bonds and currencies given attractive yields (current local
EM index* yield: 6.2%) and potential for currency appreciation

EM and international equities offer higher dividends and lower valuations versus
U.S. equities

Favor fundamentally-weighted RAFI and new Low Volatility RAFI versus market
cap-weighted

Traditional inflation hedges are cyclically cheap given low near-term focus on secular
inflation risk

Long TIPS exposure was increased to 6% since breakeven inflation fell significantly after
the recent decline in oil prices

Low REITs exposure as valuations remain rich following a 32% return in 2014

Favored over U.S. core bonds for a more market-neutral “dry powder” allocation with
greater return potential

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority

pg 22



The large divergence of US stocks from other asset classes during 2013-
2014 has diminished in 2015

2013 2014 Q115
60% H

! S&P 500: +1.0%

50%

S&P 500: +13.7%

40%
S
2
5 30%
©
2
= S&P 500: +32.4%
E 20%
>
O
10%
BCAG: +6.0% i  BCAG: +16%
0% BCAG: -2.0%
(o}
Third pillar composite: -5.0% Third pillar composite: +3.0% Third pillar composite: +0.3%
-10% : :
Jan'13 Apr '13 Jul'13 Oct '13 Jan'14 Apr'14 Jul'14 Oct '14 Jan'15
— S&P 500 ——BCAG = Third pillar composite

» QE3 led to strong gains in US stocks versus other asset classes; S&P 500 gained 51% in 2013-2014, far outpacing other markets

» This effect has diminished in 2015 as the Fed ended QE3 and discussed the potential for near-term rate hikes

As of 31 March 2015
SOURCE: PIMCO

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 23



All Asset’s long-term performance is consistent with 60/40, but has
provided diversification versus 60/40 along the way

—All Asset —60% S&P 500 / 40% BCAG

$300

$250

$200

Growth of $100

$150

Correlation: 0.7

$100

$50
Jul'03 May '04 Mar'05 Jan '06 Nov '06 Sep '07 Jul '08 May '09 Mar'10 Jan'11 Nov '11 Sep '12 Jul'13 May '14 Mar '15

¥ Trailing 1-yr return difference
20%

15%

10%

All asset outperforming 60/40
5%

i .||||||H|. |||II‘|||‘”|I il |
[ — L ] — " 'H\I””W“"\IHH'
-5%

-10%

Trailing 1-yr return difference (%)

60/40 outperforming All Asset

-15%

-20%
Jul'03 May '04 Mar '05 Jan '06 Nov '06 Sep '07 Jul '08 May '09 Mar '10 Jan'11 Nov '11 Sep '12 Jul'13 May '14 Mar '15

As of 31 March 2015
SOURCE: PIMCO

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 24



Economic outlook

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 25



PIMCO’s cyclical outlook

U.K.

L uncertainty

Inflation

Strong growth to
continue although a
fragmented political

landscape in an election
year likely adds

EUROZONE

.+ GDP

Inflation

GDP

4 Inflation The ECB's QE program
should bolster sentiment
A strong labor market BRIM while combating the

recovery highlights self-
sustaining and broad-
based growth, but
international
developments may
create headwinds

specter of deflation )

2.00%[e)

Inflation|

Divergence between
economies likely to be
exacerbated by
commodity price declines
and potential Fed rate

L hike(s)

PIMCO forecast as of 6 March 2015
BRIM is Brazil, Russia, India and Mexico

-

- . f;_

CHINA

Real GDP and inflation projections represent PIMCO's forecasts for the four quarters ending Q1 2016

GDP

Policy maker comfort with
gradual moderation of
growth suggests easing

will mainly serve to
cushion against bumps
along the way

JAPAN

+ GDP

Y Inflation

Growth will be well-above
potential primarily due to
a base effect, while
inflation will remain
subdued as expectations
have not yet re-anchored

Your Global Investment Authority

PIMCO

pg 26



Revisiting PIMCO Total Return
Full Authority

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 27



PIMCO'’s record of performance - Total Return Fund

" Outperformed benchmark PIMCO Total Return Fund (after fees) versus Barclays U.S. Aggregate

289 out of 299 rolling monthly Index rolling monthly 3-year returns from 31 May 1990 through 31
3-year periods after fees (97%) March 2015

20
Outperformance

Contributing factors

» Conservative investment philosophy s 15
» Breadth, depth and unparalleled talent of team s
ko]
» Ability to add value in all market environments g 10
» Risk focused approach 2
o
T 5
°
'_
O
O
=
[a
0
Underperformance
-5 =
-5 0 5 10 15 20

Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index returns (%)

As of 31 March 2015

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 28



Delivering on our commitment to investors:
Risk management and capital preservation

Risk versus return

7.0%
Risk Management & FMCOTR o
E A (]
=PIMCO TR is in the top decile of all the share classes in the s . Current top quartile
S 50% 'S
category based on 10-year returns & Barclays U.S. |
z A0% Aggregate All Peers
*PIMCO TR has delivered a higher average return with lower E
volatility over the past ten years than the average peer § 3.0%
currently in the top quartile A,
y Pq s 20%
=
< 10%
0.0%

0.0% 1.0% 2.0% 3.0% 40% 5.0% 6.0% 7.0%

Annualized standard deviation

Capltal Preservation Maximum drawdown over the last 10 years

Barclays U.S. Current top

=Qur rigorous risk management has helped the Fund navigate Aggregate PIMCO TR All peers quartile

a variety of market events and climates 0%

*PIMCO TR’s maximum drawdown over the last 10 years is

c

. 2 _49

lower than its average peer S 4%
=
o

0 8%

-12%

As of 31 March 2015 -16%

Source: Morningstar, PIMCO.

Peer group in rankings are based on all share classes of funds in Morningstar's OE Intermediate-Term Bond Category with at least 10 years of performance history. PIMCO Total Return (TR)
ranking is based on performance for the institutional share class (PTTRX). Maximum drawdowns are calculated as the change from peak to trough in the specified period (10 years) using
monthly returns. The top quartile reflects those share classes in the top quartile based on 3-year returns .

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 29



Delivering on our commitment to investors:
Diversification in periods of market stress

PIMCO TR seeks a diverse set of alpha strategies, resulting in:
- A higher average monthly return than its peer group

- Stronger performance through times of market stress, when investors especially seek diversification to other elements in
their own portfolios

In months where equities sold-off* or high yield spreads widened the most,** PIMCO TR had the highest average return
relative to peers. The average peer currently in the top quartile actually had a negative average return in those months.

B PIMCO TR M All peers m Current top quartile

Average monthly return (since 1994) Months with the worst equity returns* Months with the most HY spread-widening**
0.60 0.55 0.57
9}0/ 0-44 0.47
o
§ 0.40 0.31
2 0.22
= 020
c
o 0.01
€ 000 —_—
o E—
5 020 o
-040 -0.27

As of 31 March 2015
SOURCE: Morningstar, Bloomberg, PIMCO

Equities are represented by the S&P 500 Total Return Index. High Yield is represented by the Barclays U.S. Corporate High Yield Index. Peer group based on all share classes of funds in

Morningstar's OE Intermediate-Term Bond Category. PIMCO Total Return (TR) performance reflects the institutional share class (PTTRX). The current top quartile reflects those share classes
currently in the top quartile based on three-year returns.

Monthly returns are calculated from January 1994, the earliest available date for the HY index
The worst equity returns are identified as the worst 25% of months with negative S&P 500 returns

** The most HY spread-widening months are identified as the widest 25% of months with spread widening

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 30



Cumulative return (%)

Positioned for long-term success:
Solid recent performance

Recent performance

= Since the end of Q3-2014, the Total Return Fund has returned 3.57%, beating its benchmark and the average of the funds in its
Morningstar category

» The Fund's performance in this time period has been better than 91% of its peers

Cumulative performance: 30 Sep '14 - 31 Mar '15
40

90th percentile
35

w
o

N
"

30 Sep '14 - 31 Mar'l5

20

15

PIMCO TR (PTTRX) Barclays U.S. Agg US OE Intermediate-Term Bond Average

As of 31 March 2015
Source: Morningstar, PIMCO

PIMCO Your Global Investment Authority pg 31



L 1#
Wial] bpuaby/

§$1/90/50

21b( buiiaap

UOIBIDOSSY JUdWAINRY
s,29Aojdw3 Ayuno) e3s0) esjuo)
§S920.d Juawdo|anaq ASa1e.3S JUBWISIAU|

STOZ ‘9 AVN

3S14dY3LN3

dARMA 1LVHL
S3AILO3dSH3d




mSN.ﬁms_ SN J9
v¥32) 214 A

doysxaop uoi1ed0||y 19ssyY —
S92110k4d 1599 SJUBUIBAOLD) u
Apnis Auijiger/1essy =
uoinesnp3j pa1asie]
doysjiop as| —
MIINRY Josuods ue|d

SMBIIAJIRU|
HEIS pue 991snJ] suQ-uo-auQ =

JUBWSSISSY IUBID|O] YsIY asiidiug —

JUBWISSassy =21.1S 1uaJlin) —

JUSWAG[oAS g ASo1E11S JUSWIISIAU]

SS9001J SUNNSU0)) pajeidajuf



STOZ ‘9 Aey w5.H®>

V43320 1t

MB3INSY Ue|d uolleluawa|dwi pajielaqg O AON-¥7¢C
doysyJopn uonedo||y 13ssy 00-7C ‘ PO-1¢

doysyio/\ 1uawdolanag A8a1e.1S JUBWISIAU| das-5z ‘vz das-gz
1odsy Dz 8ny-/¢ 8ny-9z

JUBWISSISSY 21L1S 1UaJINn) Infr-€¢ Inr-¢¢

(ma1nay Josuods ue|d / S1NSaY MBIAISIU]) JUSWSSISSY | YT unr-gz unfr-y¢
M3INSY ueldYIONN PajIeIaQ MO AeinN-gz

M3IARY SS320.14 dS| MO Aen-9

d9|qelaAl|ag s91eg sulloaN p331sassng e FEEITEVEN 6]

QUI[OWI], ATeUTWI[o



CONTRA 7\ 2™ | ==y Meeting Date
COSTA
COUNTY C RA 057006/ 15

Employees’ Retirement Association Aqei;dlas’ltem

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 6, 2015
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Gail Strohl, Retirement Chief Executive Officer

Subject: BOR Resolution 2015-5 granting a 3% increase in base pay effective July 1, 2015 and
a lump-sum in the amount of $500, to be paid on July 10, 2015 for all unrepresented
staff, except for the Chief Executive Officer position

Background

On April 22, 2014, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 2014/109.
This Resolution provided unrepresented employees employed by the County with a 3% increase
in base pay, effective July 1, 2015 and a $500 lump sum payment. In 2014, the Board of
Retirement considered these items but did not take action pending CCCERA becoming an
independent entity. The MOU for staff represented by AFSCME, Local 2700 provides a 3%
increase in base pay effective July 1, 2015 and a $750 lump sum payment.

Recommendation
In order to retain parity with all employees, it is recommended to:

a. Consider and take possible action to adopt BOR Resolution 2015-5 granting a 3%
increase in base pay effective July 1, 2015 and a lump-sum in the amount of $500, to be
paid on July 10, 2015 for all unrepresented staff, except for the Chief Executive Officer
position.

b. Adopt the revised Attachment A to the CCCERA Resolution for Salary and Benefits for

Unrepresented Employees.
c. Adopt CCCERA Position Pay Schedules effective July 1, 2015.

1355 WillowWay Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



Meeting Date
05/06/15

Agenda ltem
#13a

BOR Reso. No. 2015-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

GRANTING A 3% INCREASE IN BASE PAY, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2015
AND A ONE-TIME LUMP SUM PAYMENT OF $500
TO ALL CCCERA UNREPRESENTED PERSONNEL
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE RETIREMENT CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

WHEREAS, SB 673 becomes effective on January 1, 2015 (the "Effective Date"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to CERL section 31522.9, on the Effective Date, the CCCERA personnel
"shall not be county employees but shall become employees of the retirement system, subject to
terms and conditions of employment established by the board of retirement, including those set
forth in memoranda of understanding executed by the board of retirement and recognized
employee organizations."; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Retirement ("Board") is the governing body of CCCERA (see, Corcoran
v. Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Board (1997) 60 Cal. App. 4" 89); and

WHEREAS, represented CCCERA staff will be receiving a base pay increase of 3% effective July
1, 2015 and a lump sum of $750, effective June 10, 2015, pursuant to the Memorandum of
Understanding applicable to AFSCME Local 2700.

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to grant the same cost of living adjustment to its unrepresented
staff.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that all unrepresented employees of CCCERA with the
exception of the Retirement Chief Executive Officer are hereby granted a 3% increase in base pay,
effective July 1, 2015 and a lump-sum in the amount of $500, to be paid on July 10, 2015. The
lump-sum payment will be subject to the employee's required reductions, such as taxes and wage
garnishments. The lump-sum payment will be made to permanent full time employees who were
employed by CCCERA on June 1, 2015.

THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE AFFIRMATIVE VOTE OF THE BOARD OF
RETIREMENT OF THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT

ASSOCIATION THIS DAY OF __ ,2015.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Brian Hast

Chairperson of the Board of Retirement



Attest;

Jerry Telles
Secretary of the Board of Retirement




Resolution of the Board of Retirement

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

CCCERA Resolution for Salary and Benefits for Unrepresented Employees
(BOR Reso. No. 2015-1)

Meeting Date
05/06/15
Agenda Item
#13b.

Attachment A

Effective July 1, 2015
Class Title Monthly Salary Range

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6
Retirement Accountant $5,614.77 $5,895.52 $6,190.29 $6,499.80 $6,824.75
Retirement Information Technology Coordinator | $5,648.23 $5,930.64 $6,227.17 $6,538.53 $6,865.46
Retirement Information System Programmer/Analyst $6,119.88 $6,425.87 $6,747.17 $7,084.53 $7,438.75 $7,810.69
Retirement Supervising Accountant $6,304.40 $6,619.61 $6,950.59 $7,298.12 $7,663.03
Retirement Administrative/HR Coordinator $6,189.29 $6,498.75 $6,823.68 $7,164.87 $7,523.11 $7,899.26
Retirement Benefits Program Coordinator $6,496.97 $6,821.81 $7,162.90 $7,521.05 $7,897.10
Retirement Information Technology Coordinator Il $6,496.97 $6,821.81 $7,162.90 $7,521.05 $7,897.10
Retirement Communications Coordinator $6,686.22 $7,020.54 $7,371.56 $7,740.14 $8,127.14
Retirement Admin/HR Manager $6,949.47 $7,296.94 $7,661.79 $8,044.88 $8,447.12
Retirement Information Technology Manager $7,772.18 $8,160.79 $8,568.82 $8,997.27 $9,447.13 $9,919.48
Retirement Investment Analyst $8,078.17 $8,482.07 $8,906.19 $9,351.49 $9,819.07
Retirement Accounting Manager $8,504.99 $8,930.23 $9,376.74 $9,845.58 $10,337.87
Retirement Benefits Manager $8,504.99 $8,930.23 $9,376.74 $9,845.58 $10,337.87
Retirement Compliance Officer $8,504.99 $8,930.23 $9,376.74 $9,845.58 $10,337.87 $10,854.75
Deputy Retirement Chief Executive Officer $10,134.10 $10,640.80 $11,172.84 $11,731.49 $12,318.07 $12,933.97
Retirement General Counsel $11,301.04 $11,866.09 $12,459.40 $13,082.36 $13,736.48
Retirement Chief Investment Officer $12,954.71 $13,602.44 $14,282.57 $14,996.70 $15,746.53
Retirement Chief Executive Officer $15,166.67




r SIERUSJIYIP 31BOYINSD JBYJO UM PauUIqLIOD 34 JOU UBD S|RRUJaYIQ S1edyINa) ‘3 1ON. _

SOA SOA SaA ON ON S9A S9A 19'991'G1L$ 133130 9ARNIIXT J3IYD JUBWAINY
SN S9A SOA ON ON SaA SOA €G'9VL'GlS  [0L°966'V1$ |16 282 VIS  |PPZ09€LS  |LLPS62iS 133130 JuUBUNSAAU[ JAIYD JusUWIBINSY
S9A N BN ON SaA SOA SaA 8Y'9EL’€lS  [9€TBOELS [0V 65V el [60°998' 1L |PO LOE LIS 13SUNOY [BJBUAD JUBWAINSY
S9A SoA SaA oN ON SaA 5N L6'€€6TIS  [LOBIECIS |6V LELLIS  |V8CLL LIS |080PO0LS  |OLPELOLS 183130 9ARNISXT JalyD Juswainay Andeq
SaA SaA N ON ON SaA N SLYS8'0LS  [I8°L€€0LS  [8GG¥B6S YL9LE'6% €2°0€6'8% 66705838 129130 d3ueldwo) JusWwaIRey
SO SOA N ON ON N SaA L8'IEE0IS  [85GPB'6S ¥L9LE'6% €2°0€6'8% 6670583 JabeUB\ SjiaUSg JusWaIney
SOA SOA SaA SIA ON N EEIN L8'LE€01  [85°GP8'6S ¥L'9LE'6% €2°0€6'8% 6670583 ~ Jabeuejy BuRUNoddY JUSWAINAY
SaA SOA SaA ON ON SaA N L0'618'6$ 6V'15€'6% 61°906'8% L028r'8s L1'8L0'8% 3sAjeuy JusunRsaAu| JusWaIey
EIN SOA EN ON ON SaA N 8761663 EL°LbY'6S 17°.66'8% 28'895'8% 6.°091'8% 8LTLLLS Jabeuepy AGOjouY93 ] UOREULION] JUaLIaINoY
SaA N SoA ON ON EEIN S9A (AW 88'¥r0'8S 6L199'L$ ¥6'962'L$ Ly'6v6'9% JaBRUB YH/UIWPY juswainey
SaA N SOA ON ON N SaA v1'L21'8% vI0PLLS 9G°LLE'LS ¥5'020'L$ 22°989'9% 10}eUIPIO0T SUOHEIIUNWWIOD JUSWAINSY
N N N ON ON S9A SaA 01°268'L$ 60’125 LS 067291728 18°128'9$ 16'96%'9% Il J03eUIPI00) ABojouyd3] uonewWIOlU| JUSWLINEY
SaA SaA S9A ON ON SOA SaA 01°268'L$ S0'125'L$ 06291'L$ 18'128'9% L6'96%'9% 10jeulpI00) Weibold sjauag juswainey
S9A EIN SaA ON ON SO SaA 9Z'668'L$ LL'€2SLS 18%91°L$ 89'€28'9% GL'861'9% 6268198 403eUIpJO0D YH/3ANRNSIUIPY JUBWAINSY
SOA S9N EEN SaA ON SaA SaA €0'€99'L$ TI'862'L$ 65°056'9% 1961998 0’ ¥0£9% JuejuNoddYy buisiniadng Juswiainay
SaA SaA EIN ON ON EEIN S9A 69°018'L$ GL'BEY'L$ €5¥80°L$ LVIYL'9% 18'Geh'98 88'611'9% IsAjeuy1ewwerbold Wa)sAs uoneuwoju] JUsWaINay
SOA SaA N ON ON SaA SaA 9%'G98'9% €5'865°9% LV'L2279% ¥9'0€6'GS €2°8Y9'GS 140jeuip100) Abojouyda | uoneulioju] JusuiaIley
SaA SaA SOA N ON SaA SOA SL'¥28'9% 08'66¥'9$ 62°061'9% 25°668'GS LL'V19'6S JUBUNOIDY JuBWAINAY
%S %S %S %S %00' %0S°T %08°C 9 dag s dayg v daig ¢ dojg zdas | doig apiL sse|d
vSvY sg39 V42 VYIND ‘VID | AnAaabuor Aynabuor Ayinabuo Ked Ajyyuopy pajuasasdalun SUORISO4
‘w490 aeak oz Jealk gL Jeak oL
'vdd
Jleualaq Joy a)qibl3

SIA €9'6/2'9% 08'9L6'G$ 81'269'G$ zLIzy'ss 86'291'G$ 2LLL6'YS ¥sl|eloads ejeq Sad1M9S JaqUIS| JOIUSS JUaWainey

N €9'G/2'9% 08'96'GS$ 81'269'GS TLIzy'ss 86'291'G$ TLLIEPS 1l Jojasuno? Juswainay

SOA €9'G/2'9% 08'9/6'6$ 81°269'6$ TLIZy'ss 86'291'G$ [ANACEZ] N3sifeIdads bupunosdy Juswainay

SaA 95°0L2'S$ 85'610'GS G508 %S 16255 7S LL'9EE TS JUB}SISSY SAlRNSIUILIPY JUSWANRaY

SaA LIPY'SS 65'281'GS 6L°GE6'VS 9.°00L%$ 26'9Lb' VS [ACIAZS Isi[e12ads ejeq sadiAIag JaqUIS| JuswaInay

N TLIYY'SS 65¢8L'GS 6L°GE6' VS 9,°00L'%$ 6'9LV'vS ELEIT VS [EEEE T FUETEIEN]

SaA LIVY'SS 65281'SS 6L°GE6'VS 9L°00L%$ 26'9LY' VS €LEIT TS 13s1[ei25dS BuRUN0JY JUeWwainoy

S9A 00'¥81'S$ SL°LE6'PS ¥020Lv$ vI8LyvS 68'%92 v$ 187190%$ UeIdIUYD3 | BununoodY juswiainay

N yS8LLPS SP'E09' VS LUL6Y 7S \E'LLTYS €9'€L0 VS G9'6.8'€S 06'¥69°€$ 110j3sunog juswainey

EEN PS8LLYS SY'€09'7$ LU'LBP' 7S LELLTYS €9'€L0'V$ G9'6/8'€S 06'769'c$ 13s!erdads bununodoy juswainay

N €E6VL TS 8L°€25 7S 8L°L0EFS G9T0L' %S 82°L06'¢$ cTieLes 20'vPS'ES 92°GLEES UBIOIUYIS | SaJIAIBS JoqUIBJ JusUIaInay

S9A €E6VL TS 81'€2SbS 8L°L0EWS G920l %S 82°L06'¢$ TTIeLes 20PrS'ES 9Z'GLEES Isi[edads 9210 JUBWaINaY

o€ [ # %05 g da)g Ldag 9 dajys g doiys ¥ daig ¢ dayg zdays 1 d3js apIL sse|d
w N.N \ p E u NW q\ Aynabuon Ked Alyyuopy :00/2 12907 Aq pajussaldas SUOHISO

aeak gL

s 00 T
210 builaap -

SULIL 3A3d3Y3 - seInpayss Aed uonisod ¥y3029




DU Real Estate Capital Partners
2015 Annual Limited Partners Meeting
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Location

EASTOWN
6201 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles

Preliminary Agenda

Meeting Date
05/06/15
Agenda Item
#14a.

Registration

DLJ RECP PRESENTATION
Introduction and Portfolio Overview
Guest Speaker

Break and Working Lunch

Review of Key Assets

Closing Remarks

Advisory Board Meeting

9:30am — 10:00am

10:00am — 11:00am
11:00am —12:00pm
12:00pm — 12:15pm
12:15pm —1:45pm

1:45pm —2:00pm

3:00pm —4:30pm

To RSVP contact Noelle McHugh at (212) 901-4942 or nmchugh@dljrecp.com



Meeting Date
Adams Street Partners 05/06/15
2015 Client Conference Agenda Item
Four Seasons Hotel #14b.
120 East Delaware Place
June 2 -3, 2015

CHICAGO AGENDA

 Tuesday, June 2

ADAMS STREET

PARTNERS

Additional Sessions

3:30 pm to 5:00 pm

Four Seasons Hotel = Secondary Investor Forum
=  Direct Fund Advisory Board Meeting

Welcome Reception/Dinner

6:00 pm to 9:00 pm Fig & Olive
104 East Oak Street

Chicago, IL 60611

' Wednesday, June 3

Registration and Breakfast

7:30 am
Four Seasons Hotel (Ballroom)
Opening Remarks
8:00 P ¢
Kevin Callahan
1 Adams Street Partners Overview
' Jeff Diehl
Venture Capital Market Update
G = Kelly Meldrum
= David Hornik, General Partner, August Capital
9:45 Break
10:00 Venture Capital in China
Bo Shao, Founding Managing Partner, Matrix Partners China
Venture Capital and Growth Equity Investing
0 = Terry Gould
= Norbert Riedel, Chief Executive Officer, Naurex
12:00 pm Lunch
Energy Investing
1:15 John Raymond, Managing Partner & Chief Executive Officer,
The Energy & Minerals Group
i Secondary and Co-Investment Market Update
' Troy Barnett and Dave Brett
Closing Remarks
2:45

Bon French

3:00 Reception




Christina Dunn

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

CALAPRS <info@calaprs.org>

Thursday, April 09, 2015 1:39 PM

Christina Dunn

Trustees' Roundtable - June 12 in Burbank

Meeting Date

05/06/15
Agenda Item
#14c.

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

California Association of Public Retirement Systems

CALAPRS

EDUCATION . COMMUNICATION « NETWORKING

PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT

]
© Trustees' Roundtable
Friday, June 12, 2015
From 8:30am to 3:30pm Agenda: What would you like to discuss?
o Your meeting chair Marty Dirks, San Jose Federated, is
preparing the agenda for this meeting. Please contact him to
Los Angeles Marriott share your suggestions for discussion topics.
Burbank Airport
2500 North Hollywood The agenda will be emailed to you and posted on the
Way website as available. Breakfast and lunch will be provided.

Burbank, CA 91505

818-843-6000
Reserve your hotel room by May 11

Reserve your room >

o Link Undatet Reservation Link Has Been Updated
Reservation Link Update CALAPRS has a discounted room block at the Los Angeles

Cutoff Date: May 11 Marriott Burbank Airport for $145/night + tax. By May 11,

Room Rate: 5145 + tax reserve on-line HERE or by phone at 818-843-6000.

Get Directions >

Nearest Airport: BUR REGISTER NOW

Airport Shuttle: 24 hours

California Association of Public Retirement Systems
575 Market Street, Suite 2125, San Francisco, CA 94105




uogewiou| Budid AN0YIqRIDoUI [rew] L08L L10L 05 (0)+ Xe4 00T 410L 0Z () v+ 8L  wodsnuinjaidnsmmm

3 uonessiBay
Zre q ALISY3AINN
$'N LiMYyedng ALIRIVINDNIS NOD3YO0 40 ssaNisng 40
10 s1euoddng ? INIOIAIN YIANSYIYL FIVLS SYINLYV TVNOILYNYILNI VLIV FIVAINd TOOHOS N¥3aLsS
. IVILNINOdX3 3HL 40 F91440 LS3ANIATY 1S3IAYNOTYVH INaAay sdan SYIHOVAL NAN
a—:omu_ Hely [siueq mw>mI >ﬁc< uas)ao H3)|O\ mDN s)ooug *q Nid SUYy SlieH a:ms_ IMOY auer uewyly p3
19)e3ds +06 % AN Y

€ Aeq 93uassuon s A e ) W s
T Aeq 92uaiauon

| Reqg soualauon

JWLWINS S32IN0S3Y

jeinieN @ ABisuzg
it ’ _— . . . . . i .
suonejey do/d1 Jwwing s92.1n0say [einjeN ® ABiSug jMON =
22104 S10}IPT . Sdb mC_—Uﬂmn_lv_hO; +0€¢ =
: Sd1 Ingsmod +00¢ =
pa3o3uuo0) 199
ssapusny Alnb3 sjeald Jolusg [eqo[D +0SS =
Sduauadxg
BupjiomiaN 2y

- 'S'N 9yl uj Buayjen
B |esded aimuap » Minb3z ajeAld |eqojy) 1sobie

siayeadg
1sanp |ejoads

S GLOC 'S'N
g UJIN12y 19d ng

bt %msoﬁus_. , G103 Hm_-m_ aunp :aoualajuo) ulepy
G1L0G Gl {unp Hwwng suonedy do/d1 Po I #
B ‘G| suUNf :HWWNS S92IN0SaY [einieN » ABisu fenuuy yig auy
abed juoid G10g gl (! S d [einjeN E| 23] DpUaby v uis
$1/90/50
21bd bunoaap




SN wineyledng

1O sioyoddng

ywwng
suogeRy du/d1

sioyeadsg
15eng) [eads

3Npayss

DAY B SJUANUOD

. sisyoddns In

abed uolq

13

JNOIGABOUI e L08L 4104 0T (0) ¥i+ Xed 0084 410L 02 (0) ¥+ 8L woosnuinauadns'mmm

OHSNIX “2IpeN Jalueq
ALISYIAINN ALRIVINDNIS ®
ANIDIGIN TVILNINOJ X3
Heny |elueg

‘8|qejreAe sooe|d PayLII]

snunb

Ansnpur anup omy o} aaey Aew nok
Buiuing Aue yse oy Ayunpoddo

UB 8pIA0Id [jim UOISSNISID
Ppajey|iog] Sy} ‘9oUSIa4u02

urew ayj apisbuoye Buiuuny
Yo ®

YO3IPS U] SJUSWIIDUBAPY
1saje ay ), Buuojdxg
IUoljeSIaAU0Y) pabebuy

00t 1 -0g0l

HN021qIIBMEY :MBT] UE] 108100 9sEa|d ‘9580MOYS SIY) U0 908Id B Bupnoss uj pajseisiul a1e noA i
'SAUBIPNE 'S UINGBYIBUNG BYF O] puUNy JISY} SSEIMOYS OF SHINUIW ()| 9ABY [jim SHE) 40 dnoub 1osas v

oq} taxeadg

SYIANLYVd DNNAILS Yopang BuBeue ‘aaty souien
ANVAINOD 3AISUIAIY FHL '030-00 ‘yoy Hems)s
IMOLS ? NOSHIANY ‘NOSIYI ‘HST1IM
JUBpISaI4-00) ‘ejodIN ap T Auoyuy

SYINLIVA TVLIdYD ATINVLS NYDIOW

pesi % 1010aa1g BuiBeue)y ‘sauor uely ojesspopy

SHN 'seduswy sILouodl eIy ‘suae Anepy

SIILINNDIS NYDRHIAWY '0TD 9 1Uspisald 'yastd "D [9eyolly
TYNOLLYNYILNI LNAAQY “ounied BuiBeue ‘exig stuyg
ANV NOLTINVH 0j0s:q BuBevep ‘esppn ueyg ojesspopy

SUINLYVd ODSIONYUS J8uUMe ‘UBlSy 81z

IVLIdYD YOLI3A
wes| juawisaau Anb3 ‘pesy w Jojoanq Buibeue)y 'uewysi4 piaeq

ALISYIAINN ALRIVINONIS
BURIPA 104 Jreu) Aynded » INISIGIW TVILNINOLXA
1019811 8ARND9XT P JAPUNOS ‘Yely |sjueq

OHSNIY Yspuncy usipey [siueq

*»ASYOMOHS dD VLS 102 'S'N NINLIYYAINS-

youmn

SSIJAAY F1LONAIN

¢eydly seseuan of Buisn Aoy aiv seibsieng reum

SIRYIRI PIN BUL O pUZ JemaT 8y | 1y Areinolped ‘uonpedwo)
* uogezeioads pasealau| usaln sreaq Buunide)) sqo ary moH
LIMAYIN QN IHL NI YHATY DNILYYINID

4SISUY) [eoUBUL [eOlS) 8] WOI JUIRST UDSQ SU0SSTT AUy BABH 9 8|qqng HPaID v
U] 8M 31y (592104 [eo|odoar) JapIA ' SAIBSSY [J9pa4 BY] 0 SUOHDY BYL Of SIyL
St 8|qeJaUINA MOH p 'S UL U] YIMOID JuRLIND 8y S| PIIOS MOH ' PUiysSg S| 1eym

S$S34AqV JINONOII0UIYIN 'S'N

sayo) Bulwop

SFIRIN BY] Buil] NOA UBD P 1587 Uny 1ix3 siy] fim Buo moy

3lqeidaoy s| sbelans Yony moH 9 uoen(ea UBIH v 1y 8seyaind ol MO

1 S| USYM, ¢ SPURI[ DILIOUOI20.0B N Jusuny of Buipuodsey sioBeuepy aly moH
'S™N FHL NI ALIN03 FLVARId

rexden ainjuep

"SA Yimoug SA Inodng yos| u| sayseoiddy Buuedwog) ¢ureys enfep Ainbg areauy
ay} snoyBnosy ] epey Buiag ABojouyos] Ul SJUSLISIAU| JSTHRBWS BYJ. SIY SI9YM
s1egaQ AlSnpul - 0001 - 0£'6

£S0 oxel ABojouyoa) uey asaym
BUIDIPSN P Bledyjes 10 81NN - 0E'6 - 006

1B Yosjuld 8y 4O aimind - 00'6 - 0E'8
NOLLYAONNI 2 ADOTONHO3L

JeyD 8y f wol awodisp 3 Sylewsy Buiusdp
uoneIsIBaY P 990D

QUs
QEGL

oGt

arit

20
ogot

000t

[
57!
ksl

w)
o
o

=
3
5

G10g ‘91 sunp Aepsani

e




S wmaysadng
10 swuoddng

ywung
SUOREIRYN dD/d1

<199 NOA JIIM oUMm

siayeads
isang |epads

3|npaysg
JUSAT P SJUSIUOD

obied juoiq

8

JOTIGOIDOJUL HIBWT  £408L 4104 0T (0) v+ XBd  Q0T4 4104 OF (0) Py+ (181  wod'snuinjeLadnsmmm

SYOSIAAY OIMO41L40d

pun4 3pa1g 10811Q ‘pesi-00 Ysdiey i seuRYD

XVAnNy 19eQ Jolusg xepny

P duiuRzZo| Xepny ‘peap Yojoauq BuiBeuepy ‘pibey uiaay
dNOYD SUYINLAVC

199Q SyeAlld peap-0]) [eqofn 40joaui BuiBeuey ‘xassg posg
L SBILE ||y 104 1S3 IO SBIMONIG

pun TEUAL 8 JUBM S 0Q duiuezzap 0] SInsodx3 Yonp Mo
&®Inonng eydes sy of Buippy siepusT suuBzzap aly TBYM
» 1B sujuezze| sy Buizesnbg siojoeq sy siv Teum

IANINVZZIN

dNOAH TVLIdVD LNIISIUD

oy BuiBeue 4ybum suyy

NVIQHVY 1900 81eAld J0 pest ‘Jusuieg a0

SYIANLYVL TYLIdYD OSD

1uswebeuey Ofjoj10d JO PESH B dOYD INOLSHIVIE
Jsopauq Buifeuely Jolusg ‘siojeales sino

¢hrenuang sy Jog

sanBsway ] Buiuonisod s4m a1y MoH 7 swnay Ino adip oL
sajey 9sfey 0] aneH pad 8yl $30Q Yony mopH Ag Auunpoddo
ay] s| uus) -Buo ma ‘BulpuaT 3991103 'sp aydUBIIUA 'SA UBIT
PU023g *SA BUIUBZZO }( SSOUSAIIORIY SAle[ay 2y Buuedwon
:U0IssnasIp Aq pamajjo4

BlB(] SoUBWIONY jsajer] Bupioidun

LAVAOQL 1930 ILVAIYd NI LSIANI OL FJHIHM

1930 JLVARId :D MOVl

NODIFYO 4O YFANSVYIYL FIVLS FHL 4O IDIH4:0

18010 Jususaau| Aunb3 areAld ‘sefely Apuy

TVLIDYD TVNLNN NY3LSIMHLYON

1038117 *ejhog D el

dNOYD INIWLSIANI VIININ ‘siuswisanu

apeAld 40 J0poauQ fedpuud BuiBeuep “ApebBeH uyor
SLNIWISIANI IAMLIN

Aunbg sjeaid ssswoq - 10pdauq ‘zadoT wiag

dNOYD 3417 NOddIN

spususeau] Aiinb3 sjeatd Jo J0193.1(] ‘epung piAR( LOJBSIPON
&spuny pasnood-suogesadQ uQ 23usbijg eng Bugonpuon

Sd7 84y MOH gucnesuadwio) 1 3|0y siouped Bunessdg

uy ol spieboy yim suoieioadxg 1y aly JBUM P 1858id S
0d SISPON TBYM J01Biuaiayi( v IS PPY anfeA feuoieladQ s|

ASNOdS3IY d1

SUINLYVA ID Yopsi BuiBeuepy ‘uosiead siael)
SUIANLIVA TVLIdYI NOYNH

lsupey BuiBeue)y ‘zomoswag 'y ueug

TVLIdYD HOUNHDNNAM

Jsupey BuiBeue Ausyied v uyor

$@NoAU| JuswsAolduwy [euogeIRd( 4O UoKERIBUSY)

TXON YL [IMm TeYMm &loumey Buirelad( 8y 40 sjoy @Y1 oL
spleBay u| Ajrepadsy 'sisBeuep BuipesT| Ag padoidsq Buieg
SISPOIN JUBIBHIT BY L By UM $PPY aNfeA [euoiesadQ wol
1yauag 0| padeid Jsog el BN YL JO suswBag yoiym
MIIN dD

aav aniva TYNOLLVYIdO
[U0jSS8S PapUBIXT

aav FNTVA g MOviL

SYOSIAQY 13341S FJA0YUD

ssuped Buibeuep ‘ejebuy Yuely

SIANLNIA AYLSNANI

Joposiiq BuiBeuely ‘spioukay puejoy

NOLLYANNO4 INIAYI STNVT IHL

SjUBWISAAUL O J00B(J ‘uUsBUUL] SUUY

SINIWLSIANI ML

SIUBLWISTAU| BABUISYY - 10308117 ‘plessBzid 1| 217
¢s1eBeuep teysiadng O uopeIBUAL) JXON BY |

Buignuap| s<i7 INjss309NS 1SO S| Bl MO 455300y Buiure
40 S8dUBYD INOA 8SBAIDU] O] O NOA UBY JBUM % SPUny

doj ey o189 3,UBD NOA 4] DA Ul Aepo) Buiisaau] YLOM i S|

TYLIdVO JUNINIA NO Sd1

SYINLAV LA10YIATYD

Jopoauq BuBeuely % Jspunod Yyoouied uejy

MAYd NIYINYYA Yopaiq Buibeuepy funypmoyg uefesen 4
SUANLYV TVLIdYD 4311 dOL

Jopoeuq BuiBeueiy » 030 “H40A 'y plaeq HojRIspONY

4403 @ S90UBIDSG By Ul pedxg uy ag

Ajsnoaueynwig noA ueD 9 paylsnr og sajey wing jusing

ued oA Ul Buluog ajqqng v 219y S| JusIXT Teym oL

‘OdI-81d SI01S3AU| [BUOIIPEL -UON J() BJUBIUT BY| ¥ Suolenfep
YBIH 3O JUBWLIAUT Uy U] %9 'SOd] 10 Jesk piooay v uj
:uoIsSNasip Ag pemoyjo

BJBQ 9ouUBWIONS 1saje] Bupoidun

SNOLLYMIVA ® MO TvAd VLIdYD JENLINIA

TVLIdVO FUNLNIA 2 HLMOUD v MOVAL

0oe

056G

G105 ‘9L sunr Aepssnj




SN uInEYyedng
40 siopoddng

£ Aeq 9ouaiaued

| Aeq 2ouaiejuo)

wuwng
suoney 49/d1

pajoauuod 198

sijeadg
jseny) jeadg

anpayas
JUSAZ P SJUBIUOY

afieq Juold

L

ArODIGOIGOYUL HewT  L08L L10L 03 (0) PP+ Xed 00TL 4104 0T (0) b+ (91 woosnuinisuadnsmmm

199aQ aje)sy [eay «

ADAIVHLS

INTYA GISYE LIASSY SUANLIVC DYIINIIM VT113¥3d
1abBeuely oljojLa B JoUES ‘IYdS pireq
2d.l ABojes «

IVLIdYD SNIIDS

fediould ‘sojnodoonos Jspuexaly
Buiddiys «

SINIWLSIANI ATINYA NNYIWINNIG
jediduid ‘uuBWISUUS|Y ZUISH O1RISPOW
ISYOMOHS ADNVYNIL ALITVIOZdS

SASYOMOHS 0 MOV L

SHAIIAYIAS FLVYOdAUOD ¥ad N3N

sjuswisany) anewayy sefeue|y oljojuod XxnegauleH ueyien
SALVIOOSSY HYL

iopeuq Buibeuep ‘uewbiag *py ueyeuor

SYOSINQY LNFIWLSIANI WIFHNIODND

QOIQ 'sseuisng 40 PesH-0) ‘9xXoms sajieyy

YIDUIN ‘01000 48U3S3104 [BRYDIIN JOJE/SPON

JsuIniay 9 suuey ‘seey Buipiebay

suoyeioadxa Jey ] aly TeUm ¢,sjqerdasoy S| 1geQ

syenld uQ sbeions o) ainsodx3 UINA MOH P SSB|D 1858y
pajuswBes mniy siy) of suoiesoly BulBeuey Asy| siy moH
¢saBarens upas) pinbr 'sp pinbyj meiA sS4 0Q MoH

1930 ALYAldd NO SMAIA d1

SHINLAVC TVLIdVD TYNISHY

JBUEH P ISPUNOC-0D) ‘USHINYY N S2USBLI3)

TVLIdYD vHITYD Ysuped Buibeuep ‘uoswelipg "N sHel
TVLIdVD Lt 2 1euped Buibeuepy

USISPULY ISP I D4 LOJRISPON

GHuswBag siy| U] 3930 SI0 0 JUBAPY BY] JO Suonedldw)
3y 31y Feym ¢essy Buisseurey siabeue Ameg aiy

MO 9 1B PIN Jomo™] 8y U] punog Buisg saiunpoddg
JUBWISAU] BALORINY 1SON B 31 SI9UM ‘UoeAoUL|

lo4 paqioH v sy uogeindey sy p uopedwoy Buisesiou| usaly

LIMAYN Q1IN JIMOT
13MUVIN Q1IN :g MOVHL

SYINLYVC ALINOT NITHVYIN J8ulied ‘Aosedg g 49)ad
TVLIdVO HAIYL Y8UbEY *048BNZ SUYD

$SUINIBY B|qRUIBISNG P SN0y SJeldUsy) 0] UORI}0I]
apisumoq ' %siy uoiindsxg BuiBeuepy sgo aly mop ¢sing
aare)) etesodiog uj puno eg of sepunpoddg 1seg oy iy R
seibaresgs anfep dea(q 104 mol4 [BaQ uaLny 2y s} Buong mo
aavy 3IN1VA 4930 7 ANNOYYNUNL

Y00Ud 3NId ‘Wes| sadMeS [EIDURUL 4O PRsH
Jo10enq Buibeue)y '[ebaidg weyum

SIINVdINOD STVINYES TVIONVYNIL

NO TVLIdYD SSIOXH Tva01D 40 1OVd N FHL

SNJ04 YOLI3S v MIvylL

SIUBWIYSALIY UOOUIDYY

SYINLYVA INFNTTT Uoupey Buieuey ‘ujosurt o piaeq
SYOLSIANI 1SATVIVD

18puno4-07) g Jauped BuiBeuepy yaiy ueug

SIUNLNIA YANOSSOID ADOTONHOAL

Isupied ‘aj@9y,0 ueq

ssuonenea ybi wsung Buikeq Aisnp of papasp s| ssnuansy
Y09 uo AIIGISIA JO U TRYM B ‘Blqrueisng ABseng
S 0O suinisy Lm_I R Soljey Sso7 MOT] 38Uy juonedlewaq
40 1uI0d 8U S| Yeym 3 paule moN Bugsaau| ymoln

104 ssuepunog ayJ sy .wﬁczm l.mm._ml_ 10 Wanpy [UL UM

HLMOYD

o'

08

G103 ‘9l aunr Aepsen|




0z AN'ONIGADOUL IlBWT  L0BL 4104 0T (0) br+ X84 00G4 4 L0L 03 (0) vb+ i8] woosnuineuadns'mmm

'S uInPYsadng
10 sispoddng

jwwng
SUoNEION dB/d1

P3jo3uue) 199 602
e uoydanay sUU( ejey "S' uINRYIadng 0gg
_ 9ousladxy
. mc_xhosu N m,e:.m ONVQUVYD “nb3 aend jo peaty ‘ueyy nbzQ |
o - ; STADIAYIS FLVIOdUOT YIJINTN
&399I NOA 1M OUM sjuawWsaAU| aAgBLIRYY UaBruely oljojiod *Xnepaulel ueyieN

4TYI-VYVIL 'siediep sreaud Juswebeuely
0lj0j10d JO pesH B Jopalq BuiBeuepy ‘sppeineyy eunep
LNINIDYNYIN LNIINLSTANI YNDID

_ souElg vy weiBoiq

VORIV NILVT'E SIOSSY SAJEUISYY 1O peoH

sioeads uopauq BuiBeuepy Jolusg ‘simat piemps

. SuonuAnY sS4 YoteD oy og siebeuepy Bulurewey

1sanKy eadg VISV 2
! 3y ued feym B siebeury sjeng doj o spusugiwwor $PBPIOAY 28 pINOYS Jeym 9 Aepo] 933 ap
e ANN4 STILINNLYOLO YIVL Bujureiurey @ Buunoag s4 a1y moH ¢Bulwiopsding .mEEww_ ay) Bupessuey uy Buikey ABojouyos] s| ojoy TeUYM
JBURY 'UBUYSIYRUPRY WEYINes IYIAN] | SpUN §s1e10adS aly P JBUEI PN JamMOT By 104 suopeinbey BuiBueyy p suopenfen YBIH 10 B uj sojpeg
AR apeddy 47 uQ Bujrer uopiaduwoy Burseasou| si 198y 1eUM sty u seiunpoddQ Juswiseau) sag siebeuepy oq asym
2IMPARS ASVOMOHS S1IMAVIN HLMOYD HOIH 13¥VIN QIN IHL NO Sd1 FYVOHLIVEH  U0%

JU9AT B SJUSJUOY

610G ‘91 aunp Aepsan|

abeq Juold




‘S winaysadng
}O siepoddng

€ Aeq 9auaio